RYNIPHREZERDARRF

B RS ER AR Y

Notes to the Financial Statements

—REH
RYFMEXERODBERR2A (AR
Al REREARKME ([FE])ZF
it X 32 2 B4 B R 2 Rl e AN A B 8 B 42
EEETEHMARIMARDAERE
Mo ARABREKBRE (A THMEA
KB ) TEETEEEEEMBEERM
RAOEFHE REBERE N ER
RBRERRESG M RE TSR
BEFEmER-

DRI A A A P BRI T AR H R ORE
HR BK FR A 58 i BB K 2548 o

R ER
REERE M HRR 2R E B R Y% &
A ([ERMBHRELER ) RE B
HEDHEIME -BERRE AJHRLE
ZRENREBEARBEEBRRIRZE
MEERHEGEFELARIN ZRE
MR RITIILIBESL AN EY R A A Bl -
mEZEAMBERRTFA 2T BR
REEERNEEFEDEER B KARA
MR B AR ERIRE BY B HE
B AR B BL AT A BB B 75 ¥ 5 2 A
MBINEEXEMELEZZR (WE)
BERZPBREAELAR LS
EAREEZ R IEHFHE-

(a) REBERFEYZERMEL
2RI REE
E_ZTTRE AKERATT
51| B 5= (B S 75 AR BE A0 2B 0
Azl ke

GENERAL INFORMATION

CATIC Shenzhen Holdings Limited (the "Company”) was
established as a joint stock limited company in the
People’'s Republic of China (the "PRC") and its shares
have been listed on the Main Board of The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited. The Company and its subsidiaries
(hereinafter collectively referred to as the "Group”) are
principally engaged in the manufacture and sale of
watches and clocks, liquid crystal displays, printed circuit
boards, cable television equipment and other high-tech
electronic products in the PRC.

The office address of the Company is 25/F, Hangdu
Building, CATIC Zone, Shennan Road Central, Futian
District, Shenzhen, the PRC.

BASIS OF PREPARATION

The consolidated financial statements of the Group have
been prepared in accordance with International Financial
Reporting Standards ("IFRS”). The consolidated financial
statements have been prepared under the historical cost
convention, as modified by the revaluation of property,
plant and equipment, available-for-sale investments and
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss. The
accounting policies and bases adopted in the preparation
of these financial statements differ from those used in
the statutory accounts of the Group which are prepared
in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles and relevant financial regulations in the PRC.
The differences arising from the restatement of the
results of operations for compliance with IFRS, if any,
are adjusted in these financial statements but will not be
taken up in the accounting books of the Group.

(a) Amendments and interpretations to published
standards effective in 2006
In 2006, the Group adopted the following
amendments and interpretations to published
standards below, which are relevant to its
operations.
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2. BASIS OF PREPARATION (Continued)

(a)

(b)

Amendments and interpretations to published
standards effective in 2006 (Continued)

IAS 21 [Amendment], Net Investment in a Foreign
Operation, is mandatory for accounting periods
beginning on or after 1st January 2006. The
amendment has no material impact to the Group.

IFRIC Interpretation 4, Determining whether an
Arrangement contains a Lease, is mandatory for
accounting periods beginning on or after 1st
January 2006. The interpretation has no material
impact to the Group.

Standards, amendments and interpretations
effective in 2006 but not relevant

The following standards,
interpretations are mandatory for accounting

amendments and

periods beginning on or after 1st January 2006
but are not relevant to the Group’s operations:

o Amendment to IAS 19, Actuarial Gains and
Losses, Group Plans and Disclosures;

. IAS 39 (Amendment], the Fair Value Option;

o IFRS 6, Exploration for and Evaluation of
Mineral Resources;

. IAS 39 [Amendment], Cash Flow Hedge
Accounting of Forecast Intragroup
Transactions;

° IFRS 1 (Amendment], First-time Adoption of

International Financial Reporting Standards
and IFRS 6 (Amendment], Exploration for
and Evaluation of Mineral Resources;

o IFRIC 5, Rights to Interests arising from

Decommissioning, Restoration and

Environmental Rehabilitation Funds; and
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2. mEER () 2. BASIS OF PREPARATION (Continued)

(b) MRZZEEREERERBEARK (b)  Standards, amendments and interpretations
EEZER BT RERE (B) effective in 2006 but not relevant (Continued)]

. BB ER2EEZES . IFRIC 6, Liabilities arising from Participating
REF N 2HEEETS in a Specific Market — Waste Electrical and
(BEONREFRERE) A Electronic Equipment.

EEzBE-

(c) HMAREMZENRHEEEA 2 (c) Standards, amendments and interpretations to
BRI R 2 existing standards that are not yet effective
THIER R EIRBERZEFT R The following standards, amendments and
REELRM BAEARZZTER interpretations to existing standards have been
F=A—HszERAB G H published that are mandatory for the Group’s
1 A 18 2 HA T 58 il BR 4% o accounting periods beginning on or after 1st March

2006 or later periods.

. Bl e sr R E15185] : . Amendment to IAS 1, Presentation of
MRz 2 HFR—F Financial Statements — Capital Disclosures;
AN FE

o BR & 5t % Bl 55 2355 (& o Amendment to IAS 23, Borrowing Costs;
HE - %

o [0 R B 755 3R 5 22 R 58 755% - o IFRS 7, Financial Instruments — Disclosures;

ST E—#5E:

. [ 5% B 765 g o5 2 I S5 855% . IFRS 8, Operating Segments;
EEDE:

J BRI SRR EE . IFRIC 7, Applying the Restatement Approach
BERERTHR: REBRK under IAS 29, Financial Reporting in
S EAE2REERE Hyperinflationary Economies;
BikT M mERAE
%

J BRI RS LR R EE . IFRIC 8, Scope of IFRS 2;

SEgRBER BRUK
& AE B 55 257 /O #5 [E :

. BIFR B Bk S AR & . IFRIC 9, Reassessment of Embedded
BERBEW : EHATMA Derivatives;
NEPTETA:

. BIFR B Bk S AR & . IFRIC 10, Interim Financial Reporting and
BEREEI05  F Y Impairment;
7% 5 & AR (E

. BRI G SRR EER . IFRIC 11, Group and Treasury Share
EEREFIR SR Transaction; and
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2. BASIS OF PREPARATION (Continued)
(c) Standards, amendments and interpretations to
existing standards that are not yet effective
(Continued)
o IFRIC 12, Service Concession Arrangements.

The Group has not yet early adopted any of the
above standards, interpretations or amendments.
Management is in the process of assessing their
impact and is not yet in a position to state what
impact they would have on the Group's results of
operations and financial position.

ot PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
The principal accounting policies applied in the
preparation of these consolidated financial statements
are set out below. These policies have been consistently
applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise
stated.

(a)  Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the
financial statements of the Company and its
subsidiaries. All significant intra-group balances,
transactions and unrealised gains and losses on
transactions between group companies have been
eliminated on consolidation; unrealised losses are
also eliminated unless cost cannot be recovered.
Where necessary, accounting policies for
subsidiaries have been changed to ensure
consistency with the policies adopted by the Group.
The results of operations of subsidiaries and the
share attributable to minority interests are
accounted for in the consolidated income
statement.

(il Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are all entities over which the
Group has the power to govern the financial
and operating policies generally
accompanying a shareholding of more than
one half of the voting rights. The existence
and effect of potential voting rights that are
currently exercisable or convertible are
considered when assessing whether the
Group controls another entity. Subsidiaries
are fully consolidated from the date on
which control is transferred to the Group.
They are de-consolidated from the date that
control ceases.
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3.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Consolidation (Continued)

(a)

(i)

(ii)

Subsidiaries [Continued)

In the Company’'s balance sheet the
investments in subsidiaries are stated at
cost less provision for impairment losses.
The results of subsidiaries are accounted
by the Company on the basis of dividend
received and receivable.

Associates

Associates are all entities over which the
Group has significant influence but not
control, generally accompanying a
shareholding of between 20% and 50% of
the voting rights. Investments in associates
are accounted for using the equity method
of accounting and are initially recognised at
cost. The Group's investment in associates
includes goodwill (net of any accumulated
impairment loss] identified on acquisition.

The Group's share of its associates post-
acquisition profits or losses is recognised
in the consolidated income statement, and
its share of post-acquisition movements in
reserves is recognised in reserves. The
cumulative post-acquisition movements are
adjusted against the carrying amount of the
investment. When the Group’'s share of
losses in an associate equals or exceeds its
interest in the associate, including any other
unsecured receivables, the Group does not
recognise further losses, unless it has
incurred obligations or made payments on
behalf of the associate.

Unrealised gains on transactions between
the Group and its associates are eliminated
to the extent of the Group’s interest in the
associates. Unrealised losses are also
eliminated unless the transaction provides
evidence of an impairment of the asset
transferred. Accounting policies of
associates have been changed where
necessary to ensure consistency with the

policies adopted by the Group.
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3. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(a)

(b)

Consolidation (Continued)

(i} Associates (Continued)]
In the financial statements of the Company,
investments in associates are stated at cost
less provision for impairment losses. The
results of associates are accounted for by
the Company on the basis of dividend
received and receivable.

(iii]  Transactions and minority interests
The Group applies a policy of treating
transactions with minority interests as
transactions with equity owners of the
Group.
interests,

For purchases from minority
the difference between any
consideration paid and the relevant acquired
share of the carrying value of net assets of
the subsidiary is recorded in equity. Gains
or losses on disposals to minority interests
are also recorded in equity. For disposals
to minority interests, differences between
any proceeds received and the relevant
share of minority interests are also recorded
in equity.

Segment reporting

A business segment is a group of assets and
operations engaged in providing products or
services that are subject to risks and returns that
are different from those of other business
segments. A geographical segment is engaged in
providing products or services within a particular
economic environment that are subject to risks
and returns that are different from those of
segments operating in
environments.

other economic
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3.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Foreign currency translation

(c)

(i)

(ii]

Functional and presentation currency

[tems included in the financial statements
of each of the Group’s entities are measured
using the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates
(“the functional currency”). The consolidated
financial statements are presented in
Renminbi ("RMB"), which is the Company's
functional and presentation currency.

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated
into the functional currency using the
exchange rates prevailing at the dates of
the transactions. Foreign exchange gains
and losses resulting from the settlement of
such transactions and from the translation
at year-end exchange rates of monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are recognised in the income
statement.

Translation differences on non-monetary
financial assets and liabilities are reported
as part of the fair value gain or loss.
Translation differences on non-monetary
financial assets and liabilities such as
equities held at fair value through profit or
loss are recognised in profit or loss as part
of the fair value gain or loss. Translation
differences on non-monetary financial
assets such as equities classified as
available for sale are included in the fair
value reserve in equity.
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3. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(d)

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at
historical cost or valuation less accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses.
Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly
attributable to the acquisition of the items.
Subsequent costs are included in the asset's
carrying amount, only when it is probable that
future economic benefits associated with the item
will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can
be measured reliably. The carrying amount of the
replaced part is derecognised. All other repairs
and maintenance are charged to the income
statement during the financial period in which they
are incurred.

Independent valuations are performed periodically.
In the intervening period, the directors review the
carrying value of the property, plant and equipment
and adjustment is made where in the directors’
opinion there has been a material change in value.
Increases in valuation are credited to revaluation
reserve. Decreases in valuation are first offset
against increases on earlier valuations in respect
of the same property, plant and equipment and
are thereafter debited to operating profit. Any
subsequent increases are credited to operating
profit up to the amount previously debited.

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment is
provided using the straight-line method over their
estimated useful lives, after deducting the
estimated residual value. The estimated useful
lives are as follows:

Buildings
Equipment and machinery
Motor vehicles

20 to 35 years
5to 10 years
5 to 6 years

Where the carrying amount of an asset is greater
than its estimated recoverable amount, it is written
down immediately to its recoverable amount.

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by
comparing proceeds with the carrying amounts and
are included in operating profit. On disposal of
revalued assets, the revaluation amounts are
transferred to retained earnings.
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3.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(e)

(f)

Investment properties

Investment properties, principally comprising office
buildings, are held for long-term rental yields and
are not occupied by the Group. Investment
properties are treated as long-term investments
and are carried at cost less accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses,
if any.

Depreciation is provided using the straight-line
method to write off the cost of the investment
properties over their estimated useful lives of 20-
35 years. Where the carrying amount of an
investment property is greater than its estimated
recoverable amount, it is written down immediately
to its recoverable amount.

The cost of maintenance, repairs and minor
equipment is charged to the income statement as
incurred; the cost of major renovations and
improvements is capitalised when it is probable
that future economic benefits in excess of the
originally assessed standard of performance of the
existing asset will flow to the Group. The profit or
loss on disposal of an investment property is the
difference between the net sales proceeds and the
carrying amount of the investment property and is
recognised in the income statement.

Leasehold land and land use rights

Leasehold land and land use rights are up-front
payments to acquire long-term interests in land.
These payments are stated at cost and amortised
over the remaining period of the leases on a
straight-line basis.

132 CATIC SHENZHEN HOLDINGS LIMITED




FTESHER (B

(g)

(h)

(i)

HEEIR
ERTReRARTZHE B
TEEREMYE BRERE
BRI iR o BN B FR SRR AN -
B 5 B e A S - DA R A BB 22
KERAZAEZ BB ITRERD
M B 32 Hi o BT A b & 5K A B 13
FIEX - ER TRERAIFER
REE B AEAYE BE MK
i BB M S A BURR
miTE-

FETREENRE
REREERFHZEEERE
HBFFALREETAH A
FBHECBEE ERAFMHHAR
1550 X 28 8 U BR T B PT R DA K
(o] 5 R (B A 1T iR o BB S 1R
REEZEFEEEBDEATKEE
BERER -AJROSENE
EZARBEHREEXRANLER
BEME2REERE-RFHE
BER BERRAMABFRSR
B (ReEL M) REERE
B AHEBENIINFESRE
EREANRSZHRABRNEEA
B BUR(E -

RE
AEBEREDRATERA
AREBBREINENRE #
EEIHANKRE BERMER
AEAHEENRE-

(i) BRREE BRI
BRAREEBBREYIRE
TRMEERFTEETRE
E-WBABEIEENR
EERHAHE BE@E
BE 57 AL JE R o 1E 1L 2R
ZEENBRRBEE-

20065 F§R

PR AR

Notes to the Financial Statements

3. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(g)

(h)

(i)

Construction-in-progress
Construction-in-progress represents plant, staff
quarters and other property, machinery and
equipment under construction and is stated at cost.
This includes the costs of construction, the costs
of plant and machinery, and interest charges
arising from borrowings used to finance these
assets during the period of construction or
installation and testing. All other borrowing costs
are expensed. When the assets concerned are
available for use, the costs are transferred to
property, plant and equipment and depreciated in
accordance with the policies as stated above.

Impairment of non-financial assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life are not
subject to amortisation and are tested annually
for impairment. Assets that are subject to
amortisation are reviewed for impairment
whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount may not be
recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for
the amount by which the asset’s carrying amount
exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable
amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less
costs to sell and value in use. For the purposes of
assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the
lowest levels for which there are separately
identifiable cash flows (cash-generating units).
Non-financial assets other than goodwill that
suffered an impairment are reviewed for possible
reversal of the impairment at each reporting date.

Investments

The Group classifies its investments into the
following categories: at fair value through profit
or loss, held-to-maturity, loans and receivables and
available-for-sale.

(i) Financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss
Financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss are financial assets held for trading.
A financial asset is classified in this category
if acquired principally for the purpose of
selling in the short term. Assets in this
category are classified as current assets.
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3.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Investments (Continued)

(i)

(i)

(iii]

(iv)

Held-to-maturity investments
Investments with fixed maturity that
management has the intention and ability
to hold to maturity are classified as held-
to-maturity and are included in current
assets if their respective maturity dates are
12 months or less from balance sheet date,
or in non-current assets if their respective
maturity dates are more than twelve months
from balance sheet date. The Group did not

old any investment in this category during
the year presented.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative
financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments that are not quoted in an active
market. They are included in current assets,
except for maturities greater than 12
months after the balance sheet date. These
are classified as non-current assets. Loans
and receivables are included in trade and
other receivables in the balance sheet (Note
3(k)).

Available-for-sale investments
Available-for-sale
non-derivatives that are either designated

investments are

in this category or not classified in any of
the other categories. They are included in
non-current assets unless management
intends to dispose of the investment within
12 months of the balance sheet date.

Management determines the appropriate
classification of its investments at the time
of the purchase and re-evaluates such
designation on a regular basis.
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3. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(i)

Investments (Continued)

Purchases and sales of investments are recognised
on trade-date — the date on which the Group
commits to purchase or sell the asset. Investments
are initially recognised at fair value plus
transaction costs for all financial assets not carried
at fair value through profit or loss. Investments
are derecognised when the rights to receive cash
flows from the investments have expired or have
been transferred and the Group has transferred
substantially all risks and rewards of ownership.
Available-for-sale investments and financial assets
at fair value through profit or loss are subsequently
carried at fair value except that there are no quoted
market prices in active markets and their fair
values cannot be reliably measured using valuation
techniques. Available-for-sale investments carried
at cost are subject to review for impairment. Loans
and receivables and held-to-maturity investments
are carried at amortised cost using the effective
interest method. Realised and unrealised gains and
losses arising from changes in the fair value of
the “financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss” category are included in the income
statement in the period in which they arise.
Unrealised gains and losses arising from changes
in the fair value of non-monetary securities
classified as available-for-sale are recognised in
equity. When securities classified as available for
sale are sold or impaired, the accumulated fair
value adjustments are included in the income
statement as gains or losses from investment
securities.
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3.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(j)

(k)

0]

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Cost is determined using the
weighted average method. The cost of finished
goods and work in progress comprises design
costs, raw materials, direct labour, other direct
costs and related production overheads (based on
normal operating capacity). It excludes borrowing
costs. Net realisable value is the estimated selling
price in the ordinary course of business, less
applicable variable selling expenses.

Trade receivables

Trade receivables are recognised initially at fair
value and subsequently measured at amortised
cost using the effective interest method, less
provision for impairment. A provision for
impairment of trade receivables is established
when there is objective evidence that the Group
will not be able to collect all amounts due
according to the original terms of receivables.
Significant financial difficulties of the debtor,
probability that the debtor will enter bankruptcy
or financial reorganisation, and default or
delinquency in payments are considered indicators
that the trade receivable is impaired. The amount
of the provision is the difference between the
asset’s carrying amount and the present value of
estimated future cash flows, discounted at the
original effective interest rate. The amount of the
provision is recognised in the income statement.

Taxation

The Group companies provide for taxation on the
basis of their statutory profits for financial
reporting purposes, adjusted for income and
expense items which are not assessable or
deductible for income tax purposes after
considering all available tax benefits. Taxation of
the Group is based on the relevant tax laws and
regulations applicable to individual enterprises of
the Group.
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3. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

0]

(m)

Taxation (Continued)]

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the
liability method, on temporary differences arising
between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and
their carrying amounts in the consolidated financial
statements. However, the deferred income tax is
not accounted for if it arises from initial recognition
of an asset or liability in a transaction other than
a business combination that at the time of the
transaction affects neither accounting nor taxable
profit or loss. Deferred income tax is determined
using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted
or substantially enacted by the balance sheet date
and are expected to apply when the related
deferred income tax asset is realised or the
deferred income tax liability is settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised to the
extent that it is probable that future taxable profit
will be available against which the temporary
differences can be utilised.

Deferred income tax is provided on temporary
differences arising on investments in subsidiaries
and associates, except where the timing of the
reversal of the temporary difference is controlled
by the Group and it is probable that the temporary
difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Retirement benefit costs

The Group participates in the retirement and
medical insurance scheme organised by Shenzhen
Municipal Social Security Administration Bureau
("SMSSAB”]. Pursuant to the relevant provisions,
the Group is required to make monthly
contributions in respect of the above insurance
scheme to SMSSAB based on the monthly salaries
of its employees. The Group’s contributions under
the scheme are charged to the income statement
as incurred. Apart from the above monthly
contributions, the Group does not have other
significant commitments to benefits of its
employees.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(m)

(n)

(o)

(p)

Retirement benefit costs (Continued)

Pursuant to the above social insurance scheme,
SMSSAB undertakes to assume the retirement
benefit obligations of existing and future retired
employees of the Group.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents includes cash in hand,
deposits held at call with banks, other short-term
highly liquid investments with original maturities
of 3 months or less.

Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value,
net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are
subsequently stated at amortised cost; any
difference between the proceeds (net of transaction
costs) and the redemption value is recognised in
the income statement over the period of the
borrowings using the effective interest method.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities
unless the Group has an unconditional right to
defer settlement of the liability for at least 12
months after the balance sheet date.

Research and development

Research expenditure is recognised as an expense
as incurred. Cost incurred on development projects
(relating to the design and testing of new or
improved products] are recognised as intangible
assets when it is probable that the project will be
a success considering its commercial and
technological feasibility, and its cost can be
measured reliably. Other development expenditures
that do not meet these criteria are recognised as
an expense as incurred. Development costs
previously recognised as an expense are not
recognised as an asset in a subsequent period.
Capitalised development costs are recorded as
intangible assets and amortised from the point at
which the asset is ready for use on a straight-line
basis over its useful life, not exceeding five years.
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3. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(q)

(r)

Leases

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks
and rewards of ownership are retained by the
lessor are classified as operating leases. Payments
made under operating leases (net of any incentives
received from the lessor) are charged to the income
statement on a straight-line basis over the period
of the lease.

Revenue recognition

Revenue comprises the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable for the sale
of goods in the ordinary course of the Group’'s
activities. Revenue is shown net of value-added
tax, returns, rebates and discounts and after
eliminated sales within the Group. Revenue is

recognised as follows:

(i) Sales of goods
Sales of goods are recognised when a group
entity has delivered products to the
customer, the customer has accepted the
products and collectibility of the related
receivables is reasonably assured.

(i) Rental income
Rental income from investment properties
leased out under an operating lease is
recognised in the income statement on a
straight-line basis over the term of the
lease.

(iii] ~ Interest income
Interest income is recognised on a time-
proportion basis using the effective interest
method.

(iv]  Dividend income
Dividend income is recognised when the
right to receive payment is established.
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3. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(s)

(t)

Dividend distribution

Dividend distribution to the Company's
shareholders is recognised as a liability in the
Group’s financial statements in the period in which
the dividends are approved by the Company’s
shareholders.

Government grants

Grants from the government are recognised at their
fair value where there is a reasonable assurance
that the grant will be received and the Group will
comply with all attached conditions.

Government grants relating to costs are deferred
and recognised in the income statement over the
period necessary to match them with the costs
they are intended to compensate.

Government grants relating to property, plant and
equipment are included in non-current liabilities
as deferred income on government grants and are
credited to the income statement on a straight-
line basis over the expected lives of the related
assets.

4. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
ASSUMPTIONS

(a)

Income taxes

The Group is subject to income taxes in the PRC.
Significant judgment is required in determining the
provision for income taxes. There are many
transactions and calculations for which the
ultimate tax determination is uncertain during the
ordinary course of business. The Group recognises
liabilities for anticipated tax audit issues based on
estimates of whether additional taxes will be due.
Where the final tax outcome of these matters is
different from the amounts that were initially
recorded, such differences will impact the income
tax and deferred tax provisions in the period in
which such determination is made.
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND

ASSUMPTIONS (Continued)

(b) Useful lives of plant and equipment
The Group’'s management determines the
estimated useful lives and related depreciation
expenses for its plant and equipment. This
estimate is based on projected product lifecycles
for its plant and equipment. It could change
significantly as a result of technical innovations
and competitor actions in response to severe
industry cycles. Management will increase the
depreciation expense where useful lives are less
than previously estimated lives, or it will write-off
or write-down technically obsolete or non-strategic
assets that have been abandoned or sold.

REVENUE AND SEGMENTAL INFORMATION
The Group's principal activities comprise the following
major business segments:

. Clocks and watches — manufacture and sale of
mechanical and quartz timepieces

o Electronic products — manufacture and sale of
liquid crystal displays, printed circuit boards and
cable television equipment

o Investment properties — rendering of the service
of operating lease

Manufacture and sale of plastic moulds and plastic
products, which was used to be a principal activity of the
Group, was discontinued in 2005.

There were no sales or other transactions between the
business segments. Segment assets consist primarily of
property, plant and equipment, investment properties,
leasehold land and land use rights, inventories,
receivables and operating cash, and exclude investments
in associates. Segment liabilities comprise operating
liabilities and exclude minority interests. Capital
expenditure mainly comprises additions to property, plant
and equipment (Note 17), investment properties (Note 18],
construction-in-progress (Note 19) and leasehold land and
land use rights (Note 20J.
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5. WARDEHER (& 5. REVENUE AND SEGMENTAL INFORMATION
(Continued)
AREERNDIHERDTWT : An analysis of the Group's segmental information is as
follows:
(a) EEFHREFRX —ZEKED (a)  Primary reporting format - business segments
FRER RRERRER DHERRES  ARERARBMER RENE EAREEEH FARNEEER
Clocks and Liquid crystal Printed circuit Cable television Investment Moulds and Unallocated @it
watches displays boards equipment properties plastic casings corporate items Total
SRBAF CTTRE CBYAF TTIF CBRAF CTTRF CRAEF CTTRF CBEAF CTTRE C¥RAF TTRE C¥BAF CTTHF CR%AE _TTRE
2008 2005 2008 2005 2008 2005 2008 2005 2008 2005 2008 2005 2008 2005 2008 2005
ARBTR AREFT ARETR ARETT ARBTT ARNTT ARBFT ARKTL ARETR ARETT ARBTR ARETT ARBFT ARKTT ARETT ARETR
RMB'000  RMB000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMBO00  RMB'000  RMB000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB0O0  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000
FESEER Continuing operations
WA Revenue 453,338 298,898 1,518,021 1097652 572,236 445,002 35,018 77,032 51,181 52,905 - - - - 2,629,194 1,971,489
8 Results
e E Segment result (326)  (13959] 134,825 67,561 98,175 70437 16,699 (5.907) 39,503 40,787 - - (29,2000 (27,045) 236,278 131854
ek Other income 2,838 [2779] 1161 4613 4,006 7013 111 667 - - - - - 15 9,216 9,929
EtRA/ () Other gain/loss) 1,357 (84 13m9 351 - - - - - - - SN (5517 523 (4010)
Operating profit/{loss] 3,869 [17,582) 137,345 72525 102,241 77,450 (5,528) (5,240) 39,503 40,787 - - (T,413)  (72547) 270,017 95373
Finance (costs]/income (5,478) [1505)  (36,762)  (19.717)  (1,484) 1971 (809) [498) - = - - (14187) [4029) (58,7200  (23,778)
Share of results of
associates - - (395) [5,016) o = o = o = o = 485 480) 70 (5,476)
Taxation
[chargel/credit (5,643) 558) 9,140) [6,141)  (14,081)  (10,206) o = (2,141) (1,455) - - - 656 (31,008 [(17,704)
Profit/(loss) for the
year from continuing
(B8) operations (7,252)  [19.645) 91,048 41,691 86,676 69,215 (6,337) (5738 37,362 39312 = - (1,135)  [76,380) 180,362 48,415
ALEEEy Discontinued operations
REEERER Loss for the year from
discontinued operations - B - B - B - - - - - 3,696) - - - (3,696)
ERER/ (B8) Profit/[loss) for the year (7,252)  [19.645) 91,048 41,691 86,676 69,215 (6,337) (5738) 37,362 39312 o (3,696 (21135) (76,380 180,362 46,19
EfhEH Other information
REREHSHEE Segment assets 608,850 439,560 2,196,386 1368325  S74313 471213 36,154 39436 226,369 220317 - - 388,680 129,287 4,028,812 2,668,138
EBERT Investments in
HESY associates - - 454 850 - - - - - - - - 26,865 26,399 20,319 2,69
#EE Total assets 608,850 439560 2,196,840 1369175 74373 471213 36,154 39436 226,369 220317 - - b15565 155,686 4,056,131 2,695,387
£afE Total liabilities 232,512 90297 928329 604733 219,776 128,642 29,806 26,751 - - - - 350,411 71457 1,760,834 921,880
BRESH Capital expenditure 25,112 17911 419,939 12,821 83,423 3592 70 218 - - - 1,080 17 - 528,561 67,950
FREMR Non-cash expenses
-0 BER - Depreciation of
RERRE property, plant
nENE and equipment, and
investment properties 15,502 14,099 54,169 53,791 48,382 99 540 ni 7,664 7,664 - 1311 941 1,267 127,198 123788
-RETHR - Amortisation of
THERE leasehold land
B and land use rights - = 832 832 280 - - - 461 481 - - - - 1,973 1,293
-BHRMTRE - Provision for/
[reversal of]
impairment loss
of receivables 1,333 335 [16,159) 867) (659) 4,140 [1,444) 1,698 - - - - - - 16,929) 5,306
-REFERR - Provision for/
R/ 4E [reversal of]
inventory
obsolescence (3,181) 2,288 29,078 12,847 4 704 6 179 - - = (118) - - 25,907 15,900
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5. BWMARDTER (&) 5. REVENUE AND SEGMENTAL INFORMATION
(Continued)
(b) REFBREFX -ZRETEMmH (b)  Secondary reporting format - sales by principal
£ market
—E2ERE —EERF
2006 2005
AR¥TF T ARBFr
RMB’000 RMB 000
BESEER Continuing operations
AR B A i Mainland China 1,539,444 1,269,728
BB Hong Kong 492,520 163,410
[FES Europe and America 222,000 249 418
B on & B s East and Southeast Asia 263,027 159,916
HAth Others 112,803 129,017
2,629,794 1,971,489
FFEREEK Discontinued operations
A A Mainland China - 18,948
BB Hong Kong - 9,260
- 28,208
HERARBEFMEBRXKE Sales are based on the country in which customers are
e located.
E B ERE R R M APTE Segments assets are presented according to where risks
A (2 BIE A A A R UL and returns of these assets are located and are principally
A) 25 located in the PRC.
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6. Hug A 6. OTHER INCOME
—EEAF —ETRF
2006 2005
Kt AREFTT ARET T
Note RMB’000 RMB 000
FEREEWA Income from maintenance of
timepieces 669 408
BlEmiHE B A Sales of by-products 6,453 3,412
A 7 Bk WA Government subsidies 106 7,888
Hity Others 1,988 522
9,216 12,230
K& Representing:
REREEBZ Other income, from continuing
H b g A operations 9,216 9,529
BIEREREZ Other income, from discontinued
H b g A operations 13 - 2,701
9,216 12,230
7. HttlrA (B8) 7. OTHER GAIN/(LOSS)
—EEREF —EERF
2006 2005
AREFT ARET T
RMB’000 RMB 000
BARBEEBEE=ESIE  Fair value gain/(loss) from financial
B & /& E assets at fair value through
w A B R profit or loss 21,787 (46,482)
H At Others 2,736 472
24,523 (46,010]
K& Representing:
FEBREEBZH A Other gain/(loss), from continuing
wm A (E18) operations 24,523 (46,010)
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8. BEREA 8. OPERATING PROFIT
KEHNBFETHIER : The following items have been included in arriving at
operating profit:
ZEERF —EERF
2006 2005
AR#TF T ARBFT
RMB’000 RMB 000
Z EED B & Auditors’ remuneration 6,760 2,643
THE T R+ Amortisation of leasehold land and
2 R SH (B2t 20) land use rights (Note 20) 1,573 1,293
H b IE R B) & B S Amortisation of other non-current assets 2,316 1,437
e Depreciation
— ME -BWENKEZE - property, plant and equipment (Note 17)
(K1aE17) 119,531 110,873
— REWMHE — investment properties (Note 18]
(Kt7E18) 7,667 12,895
HEWME -BE K Loss on disposal of property,
REEE plant and equipment 1,350 700
BRAMEZRE Operating lease rental expenses in respect
HEH of properties 11,435 12,050
HERE Repairs and maintenance expenditure 16,586 15,023
BREFEEE Provisions for inventory obsolescence 25,907 15,900
R RFAZEZ Research and development expenditure 18,184 15,038
DN Staff costs
- TE -FekiEe - wages, salaries and bonuses 233,352 208,728
—tERRER - social insurance expenses (Note 11)
(BtaE11) 22,521 20,709
—BIREA - staff welfare 37,417 27,435
4R OmE) B E##E  (Reversal of)/provisions for impairment losses
in respect of
—Z 5 EIR - trade receivables (13,944) 6,893
— E b & W - other receivables (2,985) (1,587)
BARBEHEBEZESIE (Gainl/loss from financial assets at fair value
NeRmEEEBR through profit or loss
—EAREIERZ - fair value (gain)/loss
(Wzm) BB (21,787) 46,482
— &% F - gain on sales (2,736) (472)
FLRK an N A B dn B Changes in inventories of finished goods and
FEEH work in progress 136,387 14,060
EAMRMEREFEm  Raw materials and consumables used 1,904,248 1,313,575
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9. EENERTHRAEZHME 9. DIRECTORS" AND SENIOR EXECUTIVES’
EMOLUMENTS
(a) E=EzBME (a)  Directors’ emoluments
HE_ZZTRF+ZA=+—H The remunerations of the directors for the year
LEFE BRESENEHFME T : ended 31st December 2006 are set out below:
R
EI#%
Employer’s
A contribution
Be %% Discretionary to pension &5t
Fee Salary bonuses schemes Total

ARRTR ARETT AREFr ARETT ARET:R
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000

BEEHA: Name of directors:

RfESE Mr. Wu Guang Quan - 255 431 52 738
BEEEAE Mr. Lai Wei Xuan - 255 431 52 738
EELE Mr. Sui Yong - 216 310 40 566
BBREEN Mr. Yan Hai Zhong (i} - - - - -
TR BT &£ (i) Mr. Cheng Bao Zhong (ii/ - 216 310 40 566
AmMELE Mr. Liu Rui Lin - 244 957 16 1,217
BRRAEE Mr. Xu Dong Sheng - 244 458 16 718
HiELE Mr. You Lei - 244 1,072 16 1,332
FEHREE Mr. Wang Bao Ying - 165 218 16 399
R k& Mr. Poon Chiu Kwok 151 - - - 151
BREEE Mr. Eugene Liu 151 - - - 151
ABERE Mr. Liu Xian Fa 50 - - - 50
FTEBRLAE Mr. Wang Bin Bin 50 - - - 50
PERERE Mr. Li Cheng Ning 50 - - - 50

452 1,839 4,187 248 6,726
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9. EERSRTHRAEZHME (&) 9. DIRECTORS" AND SENIOR EXECUTIVES’
EMOLUMENTS (Continued)

(a) EEZz#E (&) (a)  Directors’ emoluments (Continued)
BHE_ZTRFE+-_A=1T—H The remunerations of the directors for the year
R - BREENHFMBT: ended 31st December 2005 are set out below:
RIKEF
BIf®
Employer’s
WIETEA  contribution
ik ¥4  Discretionary to pension G
Fee Salary bonuses schemes Total
ARETIT AREKFr ARETT AREFT ARETT
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB 000 RMB000
EEMA: Name of directors:
RfERE Mr. Wu Guang Quan - 255 302 52 609
BEERL Mr. Lai Wei Xuan - 100 - - 100
=3 F e Mr. Sui Yong - 204 238 40 482
BaREE Mr. Yan Hai Zhong - 223 282 33 538
BmmEE Mr. Liu Rui Lin - 2 569 16 829
BEALE Mr. Xu Dong Sheng - 244 310 16 570
mELLE Mr. You Lei - 2t 825 16 1,085
FEHEE Mr. Wang Bao Ying - 48 132 8 188
AEREEE Mr. Xu Ye Chun - 131 186 40 357
RBELE Mr. Poon Chiu Kwok 104 - - - 104
BREEE Mr. Eugene Liu 104 - - - 104
BEERAL Mr. Liu Xian Fa 50 - - - 50
FTEBRLAE Mr. Wang Bin Bin 50 - - - 50
FRERE Mr. Li Cheng Ning 50 - - - 50
FEREHE Mr. Ji Gui Rong - - - = =
358 1,693 2,844 221 5116
BiaE: Notes:
(i) BEREEBZTTREN (i) Mr. Yan Hai Zhong retired with effect from 13th
HT=HRRK —FZRF June 2006. No emolument was paid to him by
EAEERMEZ N the Group during 2006.
(ii) ERELEEB-ZZEZ /\i/‘*\ (ii) Mr. Cheng Bao Zhong was appointed as executive
A+t=BREZEAHT director with effect from 13th June 2006.
=)
FEERSOEINTEE Directors’ fees disclosed above include RMB352,000
WITESZ 2 S AR 352,000 (2005: RMB258,000) paid to independent non-
T (ZZEZRF: AR258,000 executive directors.
JL) °
AEEEESENETMEE (= None of the directors waived any emoluments
TERF |- during the year (2005: Nil).
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9. EERSRTHRAEZHME (&) 9. DIRECTORS AND SENIOR EXECUTIVES’
EMOLUMENTS (Continued)

(b) ENESHMAL (b)  Five highest paid individuals
—EERFR_ZEZRFELRE All of the five highest paid individuals in the Group
B maTMAEE R for the years of 2006 and 2005 are directors of the
AARES HEMFEER £ Company whose emoluments are reflected in the
MM TR RE analysis presented above.
10. ®MENE - FHE 10. FINANCE COSTS — NET
ZEERF —EThEF
2006 2005
ARMF T AE®F T
RMB’000 RMB 000
B H Interest expenses
—HRITE N — bank borrowings 37,568 24,736
—HE R - other borrowing 577 290
—UREEER - discounted bills 3,137 4,703
A B U A Interest income
—BITFER - bank deposits (4,429) (5,402)
bE R B () Net foreign exchange transaction
R loss/(gain) 16,864 (1,875)
H it Others 5,003 2,156
58,720 24,608
K& Representing:
FEEEEB 2 Finance costs, net, from continuing
BEKA —FE operations 58,720 23,778
RIEREE 2 Finance costs, net, from discontinued
BEK A —F5E operations (Note 13)
(K1aE13) - 830
58,720 24,608
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1. HEREFE 11. SOCIAL INSURANCE SCHEMES
AEBEELEAR)ITHERREER The Group has participated in certain social insurance
BB ZREAE RBERRRE RIE schemes in respect of retirement and health managed
FERE AEEERAARRIITLE by SMSSAB. Pursuant to the relevant provisions, the
RiERHNEZRBRES RBRERRE Group is required to make monthly contributions in
S HFRELAAEE AFA19%K%9% ° respect of retirement insurance and health insurance to
REEDRIAEERI14%RT% - HER SMSSAB, equivalent to 19% and 9% respectively based
MFKIEREE A HE k- on the monthly salaries of its employees, of which, the
Group bears 14% and 7% respectively, and the employees
bear the rest.
RAR LA E3t & REgEt & ORI A& AR Pursuant to the above social insurance schemes, SMSSAB
RRABBEXN—REEBERNRAKSE is responsible for medical expenses and pension of the
FTAREEEBRES MRIKES- existing and retired employees of the Group.
REFE it @REERR: Social insurance expenses for the year are as follows:
ZEERF —EERF
2006 2005
AR¥TF T AREF T
RMB’000 RMB 000
BERBRES Retirement insurance 15,796 15,213
BERERRES Health insurance 5,629 4,776
H ity Others 1,096 720
22,521 20,709
12. BiE 12. TAXATION

>

RETBEABEAREV L AEBRR
YA E R B AL AR R B E R
A ERAMSHER15% MR E M
BRIH AR BRMSHRER33% -
AN REAXERR RFINEGED
X EAMNEE AR FERBERE
ZEEENFEE ZEAMFRLEAR
REER 2 = FRFBEPECEMS
BEBEE-

N

Pursuant to the relevant income tax laws of the PRC, the
Group and its associates established in the Shenzhen
Special Economic Zone are subject to income tax at a
rate of 15% while those established in other areas are
subject to income tax at a rate of 33%. Further, certain
group companies are Sino-foreign joint ventures which
are entitled to full exemption from PRC income tax for
two years and a 50% reduction in the next three years
starting from the first profit-making year after offsetting
available tax losses carried forward from prior years.
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12. BiE (&) 12. TAXATION (Continued)
REEHBAZ HBHE: Taxation charges for the year are as follows:
ZEBEBAREF —EThHEF
2006 2005
AREFT AREF T
RMB’000 RMB 000
KEZEBR Current enterprise income tax 33,450 12,949
EIETL IR (Mt 24) Deferred tax (Note 24) (2,445) 4,785
31,005 17,734
K& Representing:
REREEBZ Income tax, from continuing operations
FRiSTiam 31,005 17,704
FERBREXEBZ Income tax, from discontinued
FTiS i (fat13) operations [Note 13) - 30
31,005 17,734

7K 55 B % At M BE AR 2 BRTR BELAR IR AN
RAIMME AR EBRRRFTE 2B
i EERAT

subsidiaries as follows:

The tax on the Group's profit before taxation differs from
the theoretical amount that would arise using the tax
rates of the home country of the Company and its

—EEAREF —ETRF
2006 2005
AR®F T AREF T
RMB’000 RMB 000
B& % A 4t 7 Profit before taxation 211,367 62,453
BEARRE KB RA A Tax calculated at the tax rates applicable to the
FEBERZHE(15% Company and its subsidiaries ranging from
£33%) A EZBA 15% to 33% (2005: 15% to 33%)
—EERF15%E
33%) 32,112 9,331
RIERERTEE 2 Tax effect on unrecognised tax losses
MERE 1,705 3,246
BERRBIOR RIS 2 Tax effect of subsidiaries which were entitled to
BB A A 2 Fiis a2 exemption or reduction of income tax (7,082) (10,132)
MSEMBBENA S Expenses not deductible for tax purpose
Z &M 7,915 15,907
BAZT 2 WA Income not subject to tax (3,645) (618)
i 18 32 Tax charge 31,005 17,734
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13. RIEREEK 13. DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS
RZEZRF+-_A=+—H &R On 31st December 2005, the Company disposed of 64.5%
A A AR M 9,833,000 2 B & RE W equity interest in Shenzhen Aero-Precision Mould and
ERVNMmMERERABHE oA A Plastics Company Limited at a cash consideration of
64.5%H) AR HE - I &R 10% AR #E (R B 1E AT RMB9,833,000, and retained the remaining 10% equity
HHERE -HBRAINIMEBEHER interest as available-for-sale investment. Since the
BRHERARERDEEBER: business of Shenzhen Aero-Precision Mould and Plastics
Ub 5% & A B 75 R MY SR 2l A IR Company Limited was presented as one separate
BIREXEG -HIEE XE BEansE segment, the disposal was reported in the financial
AR EEFBEAT: statements as a discontinued operation. The sales,

results, cash flows and net assets were as follows:

—EERE —EERF
2006 2005
K aF AR¥ T ARBFT
Note RMB’000 RMB 000
FFEREEK Discontinued operations
BRR Income statement
A Revenue - 28,208
£ & B A Cost of sales - (26,391)
H bl A Other revenue 6 - 2,701
—RRITEEX General and administrative expenses - (3,655)
7 g A Operating profit - 863
BB KA — F R Finance costs - net 10 - (830)
B 7 A & A Profit before taxation - 33
I8 Taxation 12 - (30)
B B 12 5 Profit after taxation = 3
MEIEFELEEISEIE Loss on sales of discontinued operations - (3,699)
FFEREEK Loss for the year from discontinued
KEEEE operations 5 - (3,696)
PEAE - Attributable to:
RATERZFAA Equity holders of the Company - (3,697)
DHR R = Minority interests - 1
= (3,696)
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13. RIEREEK (&) 13. DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS (Continued)
—EEAF —ETRF
2006 2005
AR¥TFT AE®F T
RMB’000 RMB'000
HHEEEBR Condensed balance sheet
EREEE Non-current assets - 20,711
BeMReEEY Cash and cash equivalents - 2,423
Hih g & E Other current assets - 18,107
BERR Total assets - 41,241
BEARE Total liabilities - (20,261)
BETHE Net assets - 20,980
BeRER Cash flow statement
KREEHEFNRSE Net cash outflow from operating
R activities - (647)
REEDEFLNRSE Net cash inflow from investing
mAEFRE activities - 689
METHEENES Net cash inflow from financing
MAEFRE activities - 1,000
RERAERRE Total cash inflows - 1,042
14. XAFERBFEAEMLRER 14. PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY HOLDERS
OF THE COMPANY
BHE_ZTZRFT+_A=+—HIF The profit attributable to equity holders for the year ended
B A ARGRNEFT AKRAR] 31st December 2006 is dealt with in the financial
Wik ak - WA K A R % 42,485,0007T statements of the Company to the extent of approximately
(ZZEZRF: AR®2772,0007T) AR RMB42,485,000 (2005: RMB2,772,000].
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15. SREF  (F#E) 15.
FREAREERT, (BR) R
MFEBENFAC BT ERREBF

EARNINGS/(LOSS) PER SHARE

Basic and diluted earnings/(loss] per share is calculated
by dividing the net profit by the number of ordinary shares

Ho in issue during the year.
—EEAREF —TTRF
2006 2005
HEREEK Continuing operations
ZAN/NEIE ERESF SN Profit attributable to equity holders of
E1EER (AR FT) the Company (RMB'000) 123,095 20,647
B AT I m AR I Weighted average number of ordinary shares
RS (FAE) in issue (thousands) 639,733 642,000
BRERAREERTN Basic and diluted earnings per share
(ANE# #HR) [RMB per share] 0.1924 0.0322
FFEREEK Discontinued operations
ZAN/NEIE ERESF SN Loss attributable to equity holders of
FEAES1E (A R# T T) the Company (RMB'000) - (3,697)
B 1T m AR niE Weighted average number of ordinary shares
RS (FAE) in issue (thousands) 639,733 642,000
ERERAREEBE Basic and diluted loss per share
(AR “Z1]) [RMB per share) - (0.0058)
16. B2 16. DIVIDENDS
—EEAX —ETRF
2006 2005
AREFT AE®F T
RMB’000 RMB'000
FRAIEIRZEKRE Dividends declared before year end
RERE - ZFRARK0.0067T* Final, RMBO0.006 (2005: RMB0.013)*
—ETHF: AR®0.0137T) per share 3,852 8,346
FRAIEIRZKRE Dividends declared before year end
FHRE - BRARB0.067T Interim, RMBO0.06 (2005: nil)
(ZZEZTRF|) per share 38,520 =
FRBEIR 2R E Dividends proposed after year end
RS & Final, nil (2005: RMB0.00¢)
—ZETHF: ARM0.0067T) per share - 3,852
* ZETRFRAREER-ZFEENF 2 Final dividends for 2005 declared in 2006.

Eo

R-ZEZELFRNANBEBRZESES
AL EITRERE_ZTTREFT
“A=t-BLEFERAKRE-

At the Board of directors’ meeting held on 6th June 2007,
the directors did not propose a final dividend for the year
ended 31st December 2006.
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17. YVE -BERRKRE

17.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

rEE Group
—ETRF
2005
FiE R
Equipment EHIA
BF and Motor k]
Buildings machinery vehicles Total
ARBETFT AREFT AREFT ARETTL
RMB’000 RMB000 RMB000 RMB 000
BAE /& E Cost/valuation
HE-ZZRF+=H Year ended 31st December
=+t—HIEFEE 2005
FH) At beginning of year 492,374 823,353 32,864 1,348,591
TERITREAN (fF19) Transfer from construction-in-
progress (Note 19) 1,185 33,602 - 34,787
NE Additions 12,547 44,269 3,141 59,957
HE Disposals (5,069) (28,781) (2,656) (36,506)
REWEE AN (MaE18) Transfer from investment
properties (Note 18) 2,838 - - 2,838
EFIEEREME Reclassification to investment
(KaE18) properties (Note 18) (4,524) - - (4,524)
HE—RB AR Disposal of a subsidiary (13,671) (20,638) (1,865) (36,174)
R . Atendofyear .~ 485,680 891,805 9484 1,368,967
K& Representing:
HADEN At cost 285,521 408,332 16,395 710,248
ZihE At valuation 200,159 443,473 15,089 658,721
__________________________________ 485,680 _ _ 851,805 31,484 1868767
R E Accumulated depreciation
F4 At beginning of year 120,452 352,718 20,132 493,302
REFEHR Charge for the year 23,526 83,602 3,745 110,873
HE Disposals (5,069) (24,224) (2,318) (31,611)
REWEE AN (MaE18) Transfer from investment
properties (Note 18) 163 - - 163
EFOEEREME Reclassification to investment
(Kiat18) properties (Note 18) (3,231) - - (3,231)
s — B A A Disposal of a subsidiary (4,102) (14,685) (1,722 (20,509)
FR Aiendleiyesy iy | ST BERT | MR
BREFE Net book amount
FR At end of year 353,941 454,394 11,647 819,982
F4 At beginning of year 371,922 470,635 12,732 855,289

% BB KRR AR Rt T &
AR RIBRmEENT

Had the property, plant and equipment been carried at
cost less accumulated depreciation, the carrying amounts
would have been:

B 7R Cost 466,067 829,721 31,484 1,327,272
ZEHE Accumulated depreciation (119,558) (375,043) (19,837) (514,438)
REFE Net book amount 346,509 454,678 11,647 812,834
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17. YME-BERSZE (&) 17. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Continued)
KEB (&) Group (Continued)
—EEXRE
2006
B
Equipment EWIA
gF and Motor kG
Buildings machinery vehicles Total
AR#BFn AR¥Fn AR¥FTnT AR¥ETR
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
B/t Cost/valuation
BE-ZEXE+=A Year ended 31st December
=+—HLEE 2006
F 1) At beginning of year 485,680 851,805 31,484 1,368,969
ERIBREA (fiF19) Transfer from construction-
in-progress (Note 19) 4,904 5,017 - 9,921
NE Additions 19,986 36,511 8,477 64,974
e Disposals (2,045) (17,060) (1,705) (20,810)
KEMEEAN (F:E18) Transfer from investment
properties (Note 18) 3,783 - - 3,783
ENDEEREYE Reclassification to investment
(Kiat18) properties (Note 18] (17,817) - - (17,817)
s Atend of year 494,691 876,273 38,256 1,409,020
RE: Representing:
2 AR At cost 310,411 449,860 24,872 785,143
G A At valuation 184,080 426,413 13,384 623,877
e _ 4 876273 38,286 1,409,020
2EIE Accumulated depreciation
F 1) At beginning of year 131,739 397,411 19,837 548,987
REFFHR Charge for the year 24,792 91,094 3,645 119,531
e Disposals (668) (15,116) (1,622) (17,406)
KEMEEAN (F:E18) Transfer from investment
properties (Note 18) 1,053 - - 1,053
ENDEEREYE Reclassification to investment
(Kfat18) properties (Note 18) (2,908) - - (2,908)
s Atend of year 154,008 473,389 21,860 649,257
REFEE Net book amount
FR At end of year 340,483 402,884 16,396 759,763
F 9] At beginning of year 353,941 454,394 11,647 819,982

i) 35~ IR 55 Ko AR 4 IR B AN R R AT
EAR RIREENT:

Had the property, plant and equipment been carried at
cost less accumulated depreciation, the carrying amounts
would have been:

(DN Cost 474,878 854,190 38,256 1,367,324
2FHE Accumulated depreciation (141,826) (451,021) (21,860) (614,707)
REFE Net book amount 333,052 403,169 16,396 752,617
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17. YME-BERRE &) 17. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (cContinued)
PN Company
—ZETRF
2005
W R
Equipment EHIA
gx and Motor B
Buildings machinery vehicles Total
ARSFT AREFT AREFT ARETT
RMB 000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
B/t Cost/valuation
BZEZ-_ZZH5+=H Year ended 31st December
=t+-HLEE 2005
E9) At the beginning of year 21,925 110 4,103 26,138
HE Disposals = = (33) (33)
FR At end of year 21,925 110 4,070 26,105
RE*E: Representing:
gD W At cost = 13 - 13
B E At valuation 21,925 97 4,070 26,092
21,925 110 4,070 26,105
2EIE Accumulated depreciation
F 1) At beginning of year 8,883 91 3,340 12,314
REEFFR Charge for the year 855 2 410 1,267
& Disposals - - (28) (28)
FXR At end of year 9,738 93 3,722 13,553
BRTH F 8 Net book amount
FR At end of year 12,187 17 348 12,552
E9) At beginning of year 13,042 19 763 13,824

¥ 5~ B BS Mo s 3% AR AR R AT 4T
EAR AIREEDT:

Had the property, plant and equipment been carried at
cost less accumulated depreciation, the carrying amounts
would have been:

(DN Cost 21,925 110 4,070 26,105
2FHE Accumulated depreciation (9,738) (93) (3,722) (13,553
BRHFE Net book amount 12,187 17 348 12,552
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17. ME-BERRZ®E (&) 17. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Continued)
KRATF (&) Company [Continued)
—EEXRF
2006
RERHR

Equipment BEHIA
BF and Motor HEE
Buildings machinery vehicles Total

ARBFTRE ARETR ARETR AR¥TR
RMB'000  RMB’000  RMB’000  RMB’000

BA /6 Cost/valuation
BE-2ZXFt+=H Year ended 31st December
=+t—HLEE 2006

E 1) At the beginning of year 21,925 110 4,070 26,105

NE Additions - 17 - 17

£X At end of year 21,925 127 4,070 26,122

R&: Representing:

B A At cost 21,925 30 - 21,955

&ZiEE At valuation - 97 4,070 4,167

21,925 127 4,070 26,122

REHE Accumulated depreciation

F47 At beginning of year 9,738 93 3,722 13,553

REF R Charge for the year 856 3 76 935

£X At end of year 10,594 96 3,798 14,488

BRE FE Net book amount

5% At end of year 11,331 31 272 11,634

F47 At beginning of year 12,187 17 348 12,552
WY BB RBEEEK AR R & Had the property, plant and equipment been carried at
AR AIBREmERT: cost less accumulated depreciation, the carrying amounts

would have been:

B AN Cost 21,925 127 4,070 26,122

ZEE Accumulated depreciation (10,594) (96) (3,798) (14,488)

REFE Net book amount 11,331 31 272 11,634
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17.

ME-BERRE &)
AEEBZRAREMYE BEK&E
B — AR A B R 2 58 S 7S AR
MBEEEHE (BE) FTH AR AR
(DRYIMEE]) A= =F+=A=
+—HHNAHMBERREBRAELE
DRETER BEHEERER T =
F+_A=+—HAZEEEREEAE
Ho

WEBHAZ ARK91,368,000T (=5
FAE: AR MBS 454,0000T) AL EE &
AR 85 ARE 6,049,000 (=2
FE: ARMS0150007T) 5F ASHE K
ERA T AR®?22114,000 (Z2F
T ARM17,404,0007T) BIEE AT
BRAYF-

AEBABEREHVURTFREN ZE
AL ERESEY T mRE Rt
EIEBIR F30-50FF HH-

2&%@%ﬂ$@ﬂﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁﬂ§$ﬂh~a%
HETHMELE EXEMNERERFEEL
BB AAREE04,647000 -2 FH
£: AR #111,735,000T) 1 A B #
11,331,000t (ZEZTHEFE: AR
12,187,0007z) « A~ ge A S (5T A &
MEFHRE L BEEE LEZS
M 2 THE L 30 %+ b A R BE R A
B SR MY sk 20 [ 7 & £ b & £ #h F A
MR EEREE-

17.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Continued)
The buildings and other property, plant and equipment of
the Group were revalued on an open market value and a
replacement cost basis respectively at 31st December
2002 by Shenzhen Pengxin Real Estate Appraisal Co., Ltd.
(“Shenzhen Pengxin”), an independent valuer registered
in the PRC. The revalued amounts were not materially
different from the carrying values of property, plant and
equipment as at 31st December 2002.

Depreciation expense of RMB91,368,000 (2005:
RMB88,454,000) has been charged to cost of goods sold,
RMB6,049,000 (2005: RMB5,015,000] to selling and
marketing costs and RMB22,114,000 (2005:
RMB17,404,000) to administrative expenses.

The Group’s buildings are situated in the PRC and the
related leasehold land was granted by Town Planning and
Land Administration Bureau of Shenzhen for a period of
30-50 years.

Included in buildings of the Group and the Company are
leasehold properties, including both leasehold land and
buildings, with aggregate net book values of
RMB104,647,000 (2005: RMB111,735,000) and
RMB11,331,000 (2005: RMB12,187,000) respectively.
Because of an inability to estimate reliably the element
of leasehold land value attributable to the leasehold
properties, leasehold land and land use rights in respect
of these properties are not separately classified under
the heading of “Leasehold land and land use rights” as
disclosed in Note 20 to the financial statements.
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ME-BERRE (&)

AEA EMEAEENETHEL 2
EHEEE HAKEESEAZE FA)
ZEMEWESR ZHE T MK 20-35%F
FHEITE  BEAFSRHEEHRMEL: Ki)
AR EHEBFTRALR B TET
R-EEGHEREREELSAEAZR:
HEEHBREEMRS-

R-ZBEERF+_A=1+—8 FEYD
BARY2893,000cH —HREF (=ZF
THF:BREFENARS056,000T
H—HREF) BEEAARRAZKEBA A
— RN BHEBERERB[MER ARG
HARITE R AR 2,600,000 (=&
ThE: AR¥2,600,0007T) 252
—BREFEELY A ARY175568,0007T (
—ZTTRF: ARK180,742,0007T) IR
REFEEAARRAZHER A — R
XEMEFRMHABR ARG RART
B XA R#35,000000T (ZETRHF:
AR #35,000,00050) 2 (HI7E31) °

17.
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PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Continued)
The inability to estimate reliably the leasehold land value
attributable to the leasehold properties however did not
have a significant financial effect to the Group because
(i) the leasehold land attributable to the leasehold
properties is depreciated over a period of 20-35 years,
which approximate the remaining period of the leases;
and (ii) the revalued amount of these leasehold properties
does not materially differ from their carrying value, which
also approximate their carrying amounts had these
leasehold properties been carried at cost
accumulated depreciation.

less

As of 31st December 2006, one plant building with a net
book value of approximately RMB2,893,000 (2005: one
plant building with a net book value of RMB3,056,000)
was pledged for short-term bank loans of RMB2,600,000
(2005: RMB2,600,000) made available to Shenzhen Maiwei
Cable TV Equipments Co., Ltd..
buildings with an aggregate net book value of
approximately RMB175,568,000 (2005: RMB180,742,000])
were pledged for a long-term bank loan of RMB35,000,000
(2005: RMB35,000,000) made available to Shenzhen Tian
Ma Microelectronics Co., Ltd., a subsidiary of the Group
(Note 31).

Another two plant
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18. REY=x 18. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES
TEE
Group
—EBEBRAEF —_TERF
2006 2005
AREFT ARETF T
RMB’000 RMB 000
BRHEE Carrying amount
F 47 At beginning of year 279,821 282,408
M B K& Reclassification from property, plant and
BHOE (MaF17) equipment [Note 17) 17,817 4,524
BENREME BE Transfer to property, plant and equipment
K&t (Baz17) [Note 17) (3,783) (2,838)
& — B2 A Disposal of a subsidiary - (4,273)
FR At end of year 293,855 279,821
E i Accumulated depreciation
F 47 At beginning of year 75,047 60,476
NEF 5T 1R Charge for the year 7,667 12,895
ME- BB R&EHE Reclassification from property, plant and
B R (Hat17) equipment (Note 17) 2,908 3,231
BENREME BE Transfer to property, plant and equipment
K&t (Biaz17) [Note 17) (1,053) (163)
& — B2 A Disposal of a subsidiary - (1,392)
FR At end of year 84,569 75,047
REFE Net book value
FR At end of year 209,286 204,774
F 47 At beginning of year 204,774 221,932
BEEHE Directors’ valuation
—BEEMEEEE T - including the valuation of the relevant
HIAfGE leasehold land payments 519,821 506,166

AEBENREYEHLNFP RN HAEBNE
&L AR T AR 8 &% £ 1 & 32 /IR T 30-
SOFEEAM- L EREMER _FTRNF+ A
=t—BER-_ZTFRFt_HA=+—HZMHE
THEEEARTSERERE-

The investment properties of the Group are situated in
the PRC and the related leasehold land was granted by
Town Planning and Land Administration Bureau of
Shenzhen for a period of 30-50 years. The valuation for
the investment properties at 31st December 2006 and

2005 were determined by the directors on an open market

value basis.
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19. &EEIRE 19. CONSTRUCTION-IN-PROGRESS
rEE
Group
ZEERF —EThEF
2006 2005
ARB®F T ARET T
RMB’000 RMB 000
F 47 At beginning of year 9,509 36,303
NE Additions 446,761 7,993
HAME BRERZE Transfer to property, plant and equipment
(Kt 17) [Note 17] (9,921) (34,787)
FR At end of year 446,349 9,509

RERZHEARNEFR  ARK379,908,0007T 5 H
FBREMEFBROHER A A ES — B HBAT
B (KTaE21) °

Of the total additions during the year, RMB379,908,000
was incurred for the construction of a new plant by
Shanghai Tian Ma Microelectronics Company Limited
(Note 21]).

20, HELHKLit{ERE 20. LEASEHOLD LAND AND LAND USE RIGHTS
rEE
Group
—EEXRE —ETRF
2006 2005
AR T ARBTT
RMB’000 RMB'000
R—H—BZBEREFE Net book value at 1st January 35,453 36,746
NE Additions 16,826 -
i Amortisation (1,573) (1,293)
R+=-—A=+—H Net book value at 31st December
2 BRHFE 50,706 35,453
BEHEaE: Representing by nature:
KEME Investment properties 15,084 15,543
H fth ¥ 2 Other properties 35,622 19,910
50,706 35,453

AEBAE L g R R BRI BRI T
REI R T HEERBE F30-50FFHH-

The Group’s leasehold land is situated in the PRC and
was granted by Town Planning and Land Administration
Bureau of Shenzhen for a period of 30-50 years from the
date of grant.
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2. RHMBARARAIZRE 21. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES
P NN
Company
—EBERE —EERF
2006 2005
AR T ARBFT
RMB’000 RMB 000
TE R Investment at cost:
— EmRaARM - shares in listed companies 369,045 387,946
—JELETRMD - unlisted equity interest 292,224 184,074
661,269 572,020

R-ZZEXRE+-_A=+—H LHTRFKBNMHZ
TEA AR 368,149,000t (ZEZERE: A
R #1,467,916,0007T) °

REBEERE+T_HA=1+—H ARFARTIIE
ZMBARTHRAEREERZ (FRAREERA
ZEWBAR (HRP R, KAL) EAKE
FRAIAEEEENABERFEEEALD)

As at 31st December 2006, the marketing value of shares
in listed companies was RMB2,368,149,000 (2005:
RMB1,467,916,000).

As at 31st December 2006, the Company had equity
interests in the following major subsidiaries which, in
the opinion of the directors, materially contribute to the
net results of the Group or held a material portion of the
assets or liabilities of the Group (all incorporated/
established and operating in the PRC]:

it/ MRS
Date of fkhkEEs AREA
HEARER incorporation/ Attributable Registered LEER IEEE
Name of subsidiary establishment equity interest capital Type of legal entity Principal activities
ZERNE e ik
2006 2005
ER BB B BE
Direct Indirect  Direct Indirect

RITREE (£8) —hA%% 52.24% - % - AREM9IB000T  RHAERAA RERPERR
ROBERAA ZR=tH RMB249,318,000 (RUERFETRE)  Manufacture and

Shenzhen Fiyta 30th March 1990 Joint stock company sale of watches
Holdings Limited (listed on the Shenzhen and clocks

Stock Exchange)

RIREHEFRR “hNZ#E 52.62% - 59.85% - ARB2550000r  BRAERARF RERHERRELS
BRRAB(TRIXRSE])  +-ANR RMB265,540,000 (RUERMEBRAE)  Manufacture and sale
(Ba(i) 8th November Joint stock company of liquid crystal

Shenzhen Tian Ma 1983 (listed on the Shenzhen displays

Microelectronics
Company Limited
("Shenzhen Tian
Ma’) [note (i)

sale of liquid
Stock Exchangel
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21. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

ift/ Ry AH
Date of kR Egs ARER
HEARER incorporation/ Attributable Registered LEER IEEE
Name of subsidiary establishment equity interest capital Type of legal entity Principal activities
Z2ERF i i
2006 2005
B HE EZ AR
Direct Indirect  Direct Indirect
RIFEERARAE  —ANEE 95% - - ARE130000000T BREELH RERHEDHERR
Shenzhen Shennan tA=H RMB130,000,000 Limited liability company Manufacture and
Circuit Co., Ltd. 3rd July 1984 sale of printed
circuit boards
AIBRERERSEN —AN-F 60% - 0% - ARE000000T AEL% RERHERRER
ARAT NA=H RMB20,000,000 Contractual joint venture ZEBEM
Shenzhen Maiwei 3rd August 1991 ETAK
Cable TV Equipments Manufacture and
Co., Ltd. sale of electronic
components of
cable television
appliances
AMPREBRERME —2R0F 51% - 51% - ARE10000000 BBEEAHF HPRTRNHE
ERAA([HHET]) —A-t7A RMB10,000,000 Limited liability company ~ HERHE
Shenzhen CAERO 26th February 2005 Research and
Digital Display Inc. development and
["CAERO") sale of digital
displays
FEXEHETRA  —FER 0% 30% - - ARES1500000T AELE RERHE
BRAR (Kai) MA+H RMB515,000,000  Contractual joint venture REETS
Shanghai Tian Ma Tth April 2006 Manufacture and
Microelectronics sale of liguid

Company Limited
[Note i)

crystal displays
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21.

RNBRAZRE (&)

Hf &z

(i)

(ii)

RZBEXRE+-_A=+—0 &2
ARRIIKRE (REINERFT L)
WEAD52.62% 2 -

ERESEREEZZN T FH
B+=—B&RINKBREHEZ A
KRR BRFRINK G HEH59.85%.2 #

fm ©

RIBRED BENE AR B RRIIK
SERER-_FERNFOA_THAR
Bz LR R 5 10852 #13. 282 JF
ETRRGZ B ABRIZE LT
DR B Z A RYIREIE LT
DELSETRMG -

ARRAR B MRIIKE ARG KRR E
A £19,207,047AIE LR D5 - 4
ERNREFMBEEBEITRN 27.23% -
ARARRARFARYIREIEETRS
HI%712.09% °

NAEE Z R E BRI A Ll ik
EDBRES AR BRRENE ARG
HR A AR #58,999,0007T * i 4 S
i BRI MRS S E - RNAR
RIZHBHREAN RBARZIEE
2R AR#18,901,0007c B 2 &
BERKERPEIE

RZZETRF+A—H AQR R
NRE LBITEEE (RE) AR
A -LEEAEEEERARAA R E
R (SE) BRARGE Y L8
AEWETHERARG L —HEEDL
¥Hd -2 e BREDINEFLINER
mEBE RSB R [TFTLCD] £EKR
HRERRES-

21.

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

Notes:

(i)

(ii)

As at 31st December 2006, The Company had 52.62% of
equity interest in Shenzhen Tian Ma, a company listed
on the Shenzhen Stock Exchange.

Prior to the share segregation reform proposal which
was approved by the shareholders of Shenzhen Tian Ma
on 12th April 2006, the Company owned 59.85% of equity
interest in Shenzhen Tian Ma.

Under the share segregation reform, the Company
offered 3.2 unlisted shares of Shenzhen Tian Ma for every
10 listed shares held on 25th April 2006 in consideration
for such holders of listed shares to agree that all the
Shenzhen Tian Ma’s unlisted shares be converted into
listed shares.

The Company has transferred a total of 19,207,047
unlisted shares of Shenzhen Tian Ma to its listed
shareholders, representing approximately 7.23% of the
total Ma and
approximately 12.09% of the unlisted shares of Shenzhen

issued shares of Shenzhen Tian
Tian Ma held by the Company.

In the Group’s consolidated financial statement, the above
share segregation reform has reduced the capital reserve
attributable to the shareholders of the Company by
RMB58,999,000 and increased minority interests by the
same amount. In the Company’s financial statements,
investments in subsidiaries have been decreased by
RMB18,901,000 and this reduction has been dealt with
in the income statement.

On 1st December 2005, the Company, Shenzhen Tian
Ma, Shanghai Industrial Investment (Group) Company
Limited, Shanghai State-owned Assets Management
Company Limited and Shanghai Zhang Jiang (Group)
Company Limited entered into a joint venture agreement
to establish a joint venture named as Shanghai Tian Ma
Microelectronics Company Limited, which is engaged in
the construction and operation of production line for the
4.5 generation tube size thin film transistor liquid-crystal
display ("TFTLCD").
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22. REBERATRAZRE 22. INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES
rEH AN
Group Company
—E2RARE _TTHhF ZFTRAE —_TThHF
2006 2005 2006 2005

ARBTR ARETT AR®TRT ARETT
RMB’000  RMB'000  RMB’000  RMB'000

F 4 At beginning of year 27,249 34,776 5,011 5,011
JE {5 Bt & N R v A1 Share of profit/(loss) of

(E1#8) associates 70 (5,476) = =
o & Disposal - (2,051) = -
FR At end of year 27,319 27,249 5,011 5,011
RZZ

T RNFE+ A=+ —H ARAREEEE As at 31st December 2006, the Company had direct
: interests in the following major associates:

TEXY/HA
2/ KiIAH RE%H
Date of RARELES Principal activities/
BENTZE incorporation/ Attributable T &R TEER place of incorporation
Name of associate establishment equity interest Registered capital Type of legal entity and operation
“EEXE —ZIRF
2006 2005
RN R 2R —“WARE 50% 50% 1,595,000 7 AERE RERHELRRKE
BRAA +—A+AA USD1,595,000 Contractual joint venture i
CASTIC-SMP Machinery  15th November 1986 Manufacture and sale of
Corporation Limited dry cleaning
machines, PRC
RIIRBETREH —“NWE 30% 30%  AR%3,400,0007 RERE RERHEIZEMm
BRAA —A+tA RMB3,400,000 Contractual joint venture HE
Shenzhen Shenrong 17th January 1989 Manufacture and sale of
Engineering Plastics plastic casings, PRC
Co., Ltd.
3 X NG “ZIME-ARA  25% 25% 1,500,000% T RELR HE MERBERS
HYVIX Co., Ltd. 5th March 2004 USD1,500,000 Contractual joint venture  BR&ABER BE

Manufacture, research
and sale of liguid
crystal displays,
Korea
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22. REEQARAZRE (&) 22.
AEERGTERS AR EE (5

FEM REHEE(BEAEB) BT:

INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES (Continued)

The Group’'s share of the results of its principal
associates, all of which are unlisted, and its share of the
assets (including liabilities) are as follows:

—EBEEARE
2006
wmA
(&518)
BE =R WA Profit/
Assets Liabilities Revenues (loss)
ARETT ARMTT AR¥FrT AR®TT
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
Y| HR e A A 5% e CASTIC-SMP Machinery
BRAF] Corporation Limited 24,625 3,512 23,093 261
RYRAE TR Shenzhen Shenrong Engineering
BRAF] Plastics Co., Ltd. 5,159 1,048 6,596 206
2R N HYVIX Co., Ltd. 2,473 2,020 757 (397)
32,257 6,580 30,446 70
—_ETThEF
2005
i
(E8)
& E AafE WA Profit/
Assets  Liabilities  Revenues (loss])
ARBEFT ARBTIT ARKEFT ARKFT
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
Y HR e A A 5% e CASTIC-SMP Machinery
BRAR] Corporation Limited 25,258 4,406 17,034 (680)
RYRAETREBR Shenzhen Shenrong Engineering
B A A Plastics Co., Ltd. 5,108 1,203 6,258 221
)l /N HYVIX Co., Ltd. 1,729 879 297 (5,017)
32,095 6,488 23,589 (5,476)
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23. AHtHEEZRE 23. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS
rEH AN
Group Company
—BEAE —ZTTHF —BEARE —ZTEF
2006 2005 2006 2005

ARBTR ARETT AR®TRT ARETT
RMB’000  RMB'000  RMB’000  RMB'000

R—ERAEAR Investments in promoters’
(RBEBHFIN ) shares of a company listed
A outside Hong Kong 229,482 6,910 137,673 -
I £ A ARG Investments in shares of
2" E unlisted companies 7,228 6,678 1,400 1,400
R EBERE Less: provision for impairment
losses (820) (820) - -
235,890 12,768 139,073 1,400
RZBEZERFE+T_A=1+—H KrKEH As at 31st December 2005, the Group's available-for-sale
AHEEZEERE LM AR Z/EAR investments represented promoters’ shares of a listed
(AT & AR T RE L A 1R 85 ) - company, which were transferable subject to approval
RETFIEETRR ZRHG GFENE R from relevant local authorities, and shares in certain
miszmismE BEAAAAMEEIA unlisted companies, which did not have a quoted market
AETEARE) Al ZFRE UK price in an active market and whose fair value could not
N RERERERE AR be reliably measured using valuation techniques.
Accordingly, these investments were carried at cost less
accumulated impairment losses.
E/\fj ZRF-ETREBEBERESD During 2006, certain investees have gone through a
BHREBEEZE M LT RARIRE process of share segregation reform pursuant to related
EﬁZ%‘JﬂEWZWE’?BIH‘TLI_ILﬁ Bl government circulars issued by China Securities
BB - AR AIRFHE 2 A ARES Regulatory Commission on implementation of share
BT REBIERRRATHER H e segregation reform of listed companies. The promoters’

shares held by the Company have been allowed to trade
in the open market after the completion of the share
segregation reform.
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23. AHHEZRE (4) 23. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS
(Continued)
ERARRIREMBARIZAE ZRHDEE Given that the shares held by the Company and its
BEEXS ZEROHERFEERETS subsidiaries can be freely traded, they have been revalued
Wi EETEMN BE[RREFA at the year end based on the closing quoted market prices,
R #178,628,0007T FIBR 40 T and a total revaluation surplus of RMB178,628,000 has

been recorded and dealt with as follows:"

rEHE AN
Group Company
ARBFT AREFT
RMB'000 RMB'000
— Al B R & N - increase in available-for-sale investments 178,628 93,729
— R I N — increase in equity 120,109 79,670
— DB TR R A 1 AN - increase in minority interests 31,725 -
—FF ANEEFIE - credit to deferred taxation (Note 24)
(Kt 7 24) 26,794 14,059
178,628 93,729
FAAIHEEREZEFHMT The movements of available-for-sale investments during
the year were as follows:
rEH AN F]
Group Company
—EEXRF _TTLF ZBEAREF —_ZTHF
2006 2005 2006 2005

AR TR ARETT ARBTR ARKETT
RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB’000  RMB'000

F 47 At beginning of year 12,768 10,670 1,400 =
RNE Additions 44,494 2,098 43,944 1,400
BHAH Revaluation surplus 178,628 = 93,729 -
FR At end of year 235,890 12,768 139,073 1,400
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24. EEBIE 24. DEFERRED TAX
ERAEANTRENKBEEHEEEN Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset when
REVBEERE BETEMER R there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax
Al — B R BRI R EFF ST & &= assets against current tax liabilities and when the
HEEFEEARE - RENSBAT: deferred income taxes relate to the same fiscal authority.

The offset amounts are as follows:

rEH AN

Group Company
—BBARF —_TTRF —BRAF —FTTIHF

2006 2005 2006 2005

ARBTR ARETT AR®TRT ARETT
RMB’000  RMB'000  RMB’000  RMB'000

EEFIBAE = Deferred tax assets:
—HBRAT-@A®R - Deferred tax asset to be
[0 2R IEFIE recovered after more
BE than 12 months 32,188 31,645 - =
—+t-@EARELDZ - Deferred tax asset to be
REFRTEE E recovered within 12 months 1,902 = - -
34,090 31,645 = _
REFIEEE: Deferred tax liabilities:
—HBAT=—EA®% - Deferred tax liability to be
¥ 2 IRAEFE A settled after more than
=R 12 months (26,794) - (14,059) =
7,296 31,645 (14,059) =
REMSHRIBZAEFHNAT: The gross movements on the deferred income tax account
are as follows:
rEE KA T
Group Company
—E2EEAF _TTHFE ZBEAF _TTHF
2006 2005 2006 2005
AREFT AREFIT AR FT ANRETFIT
RMB’000 RMB 000 RMB’000 RMB 000
F 47 Beginning of the year 31,645 36,430 - -
Rz RPEEA S Credited/(charged) to income
(k) (Krat12) statement (Note 12) 2,445 (4,785) - =
BEEREDR PR R
Z B8 Tax charged directly to equity (26,794) - (14,059) =
FR End of the year 7,296 31,645 (14,059) -
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24, EEBIE (&)

24. DEFERRED TAX (Continued)

BEEBIEEE: Deferred tax assets:
S 3 |
Group
B REM
W IR
REGRZBE XEREZ
Provision for RERE AQAREER
impairment 2B Fair value
losses on trade  Provision for losses of
and other inventory trading Hity a3t
receivables obsolescence  investments Others Total
ARK ARK ARK AR ARK
RMB000 RMB’000 RMB 000 RMB 000 RMB000
RZZEZTHE At 1st January 2005
—A—H 20,742 14,593 1,749 - 37,084
sTAl R R Credited to the income
statement (260) (4,915) (264) = (5,439)
RZZZTREF At 31st December 2005
+-A=+—H 20,482 9,678 1,485 - 31,645
IRYERF (8 ) /  (Charged)/credited to the
A income statement (3,267) 4,222 (412) 1,902 2,445
RZZBEAX
+=A=+—-AH At 31st December 2006 17,215 13,900 1,073 1,902 34,090
BEEHIEAE: Deferred tax liabilities:
r5E NN
Group Company
NE -BE AfEERE AHEERE
&L REWNYE ZAREEF ZAREERF
EfER ZEMGEH Fair value Fair value
Revaluation  Revaluation gain of gain of
surplus of surplus of available- available-
property, plant  investments for-sale Bt for-sale
and equipment properties  investments Total investments
ARK ARK AR AR AR
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB 000 RMB 000 RMB 000
R-ZEERE At 1st January 2005
—A—H (350) (304) = (654) =
AKER Credited to the income
statement 350 304 - 654 -
R-ZZTRF At 31st December 2005
+-A=+-H - - - - -
EREAER TR Charged directly to equity
(Kt et23) [Note 23) - - (26,794) (26,794) (14,059)
R-ZZBEXRE
+=ZB=+-H At 31st December 2006 - - (26,794) (26,794) (14,059)
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24, EERIE (&) 24,
KIE EEEEREEESENT:

DEFERRED TAX (Continued]

The potential deferred tax assets not accounted for in
the accounts amounted to:

—EERF —ZETRF

2006 2005

AR¥ T ARBFT

RMB’000 RMB 000

He s RSB Tax losses carried forward 18,646 21,457
RALEFBEZFYEE  Fair value loss of financial assets at fair value

NeRMEEZ through profit or loss
NREERE 16,028 19,287
34,674 40,744

R-ZTEERNFE+-_A=+—H BEgE
ZBIEEEHEE RN RS2 ETER B

The expiry date of deferred tax assets not accounted for

in respect of tax losses carried forward as at 31st

BHEMT: December 2006 is as follows:
—EZERX —ETRF
2006 2005
AR¥ T AR F
RMB’000 RMB 000
—F A F HA Expire within 1 year 5,298 4,516
—E —F NI H Expire in 1 - 2 years 5,668 5,298
ZE=F AN H Expire in 2 - 3 years 2,729 5,668
= Z U4 A Ef Expire in 3 - 4 years 3,246 2,729
W= A FREH Expire in 4 - 5 years 1,705 3,246
18,646 21,457

REPECEAESHRETHRMNE +—
R-PEARRAEIEN&E MR LKE
RARAEFERZERBEF

According to Provisional Regulations on PRC Enterprise
Income Tax No.11, tax losses of the PRC companies can
be carried forward to offset future assessable profit for a
period of 5 years.
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25. #F& 25. INVENTORIES

rEE

Group
—EEREF —EERF
2006 2005
AR¥TFx ARKETFT
RMB’000 RMB 000
R+ %t Raw materials 121,777 130,547
& Work-in-progress 46,465 60,042
SRk T Finished goods 447,344 297,380
615,586 487,969

26, EBEZEWFIE
AEBEMHEEZERBRNTRIE
0B TE % 5 EUWRTE Y BB S IT WM

26. TRADE RECEIVABLES

The Group's credit terms on sale of goods range from 30
to 90 days and the aging analysis of trade receivables is

T as follows:

rEH

Group
—¥¥ARE —TPILF
2006 2005
AR¥TFT AE®F T
RMB’000 RMB'000
B HA Current 245,947 180,327
302 60H 30-60 days 143,453 140,051
602 90H 60-90 days 81,917 104,856
90H A E over 90 days 103,768 128,466
575,085 553,700
R EEE . BE Less: provision for impairment losses (70,215) (84,159)
504,870 469,541

FHE S EWFIAZ RAEREARE
GEE=R

The carrying amount of current trade receivables

approximates their fair values.
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26, BEZEWKIE (&) 26. TRADE RECEIVABLES (Continued)
AEBEESREBFIEZ REENATIE The carrying amounts of the Group's trade receivables
W EHE are denominated in the following currencies:
rEE
Group
—EERE —TTREF
2006 2005
AR¥FTT ARET T
RMB’000 RMB'000
AR RMB 373,221 385,378
e usD 148,239 107,455
BT HKD 39,875 42,881
Hib g% Other currencies 13,750 17,986
575,085 553,700
27. FAANRRH it E WK 27. PREPAYMENTS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
rEE PN
Group Company
—EEXRF _TTLF ZBEARE _TTHF
2006 2005 2006 2005

AR TR ARETT ARBFTR ARFETT
RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB’000  RMB'000

LN Prepayments 26,998 2,563 - -

H & I 5K Other receivables 115,453 107,790 852 4b6
WO EE R Less: provision for impairment

losses (50,407) (60,312) - =

92,044 50,041 852 4Lbb

28. RAAREEBIEHZIEKE2EME 28. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH
E PROFIT OR LOSS

rEH PN

Group Company
—ERARE _TTHhF ZFTRAE —_TThHF

2006 2005 2006 2005

AR TR ARETT ARBFTR ARFETT
RMB’000  RMB'000  RMB’000  RMB'000

REBRINET Market value of investments
ZRETE listed outside Hong Kong
— R AR 1D - Equity shares 62,965 40,966 60,826 36,017
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29. BERBELEEY
AEERSRBESESEY 2 5T

29. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

The balance of the Group’'s cash and cash equivalents

BE¥EHE: are denominated in the following currencies:
rEH b NN
Group Company
—BERE _TERF —BBERE _TTRF
2006 2005 2006 2005
ARMTT AR TT AR FR ARETT
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000
AR RMB 670,363 222,408 175,483 65,570
X usb 39,718 20,210 - -
BT HKD 17,767 8,045 350 A
Hfh g Other currencies 13,064 8,947 = -
740,912 259,610 175,833 65,614
30. EZEMNR 30. TRADE PAYABLES
rEH
Group
—EEREF —EERF
2006 2005
AR¥TF T ARBFT
RMB’000 RMB 000
Bl AR Current 253,684 184,285
302 60H 30-60 days 120,919 61,437
60£90H 60-90 days 37,397 32,864
90H A E over 90 days 35,832 30,167
447,832 308,753
AEBEESENFIBEZ REENLTIE The carrying amounts of the Group's trade payables are
WA denominated in the following currencies:
rEH
Group
ZEERF —EERF
2006 2005
AR#TF T ARBFT
RMB’000 RMB 000
AR RMB 384,394 253,985
=TT usD 43,153 13,557
BT HKD 3,220 31,476
Hib g% Other currencies 17,065 9,735
447,832 308,753
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31. EE 31. BORROWINGS
(a) BEBRRITEEREMEE: (a)  Borrowings include bank borrowings and other
AT borrowing which are analysed as follows:
rEH PN
Group Company
ZBBRARFE _TTLF ZBEARFE —_TZLF
2006 2005 2006 2005

AR TR ARETT ARBFTR ARFETT
RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB’000  RMB'000

FRE Non-current
RITIEE Bank borrowings 10,000 70,000 - -
B Current
MEIRITEE Current bank borrowings 898,690 285,960 320,000 60,000
FEMEBBITEE 2 Current portion of non-current

BV EA & 5> bank borrowings 30,000 100,000 - =
HiEE Other borrowings 9,858 7,990 - =

938,548 393,950 320,000 60,000

EEAE Total borrowings 948,548 463,950 320,000 60,000

EBEERAERERTAEES TH
BralzneBaERMEBEITEEA
R #37,600,000 (ZEEH &
AR #37 600,0007T) ' A AREE
ZIWREFRER (FHE17) o R
—EERNF+_A=+—H8"'R&
FiF17E E AR ¥485,000,0007T

T RF ERBRITBEA
R #195,000,0007T) * A A FT
AERHEIER

HEESRFBMRINDRAE
FZEWH(ZZEZERF:6%) B Ae

Total borrowings include current secured bank
borrowings of RMB37,600,000 (2005:
RMB37,600,000) made to certain subsidiaries of the
Group, which are secured by plant buildings of the
Group (Note 17). As at 31st December 2006, current
bank borrowings of RMB485,000,000 (2005:
non-current bank borrowings of RMB195,000,000)
are guaranteed by CATIC Shenzhen Company.

The other borrowings were borrowed from CATIC
Shenzhen Company at the rate of 6% (2005: 6%]
per annum.
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3. #E@®
) MEHEE HEZRAGEL
AAEIE AR BT RENE
LU R B B 2 4 B %
PR

BEZEREENA T EREE:

31.

BORROWINGS (Continued)

(b)]  The carrying amount of the borrowings at the
respective balance sheet dates approximated their
fair values based on the prevailing borrowing rates
available for borrowings with similar terms and
maturities.

The carrying amounts of the borrowings are
denominated in the following currencies:

rEH ¥ NN

Group Company
—EEXRF _TTLF ZBEAREF —_ZTHF
2006 2005 2006 2005
AR FrT ANRETT ARMFr ARKETTT
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000
AR RMB 874,187 402,793 320,000 60,000
e usb 66,997 40,351 - -
BT HKD - 20,806 - -
H JPY 7,364 - - -
948,548 463,950 320,000 60,000
(c) REE R BEHERZ T =Z8 (c)  The exposure of the borrowings to interest rate
JE\ B a0 T changes at the balance sheet dates is as follows:

rEH ¥ NN

Group Company
—ERAE —_TTHhF ZTBAEFE —_TThLF
2006 2005 2006 2005
AR Fr ANRETT AR¥Fr ARKETTT
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000
—F A Within 1 year 21,763 - - —
—EWF 1-2 years 10,000 70,000 - =
31,763 70,000 - -
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1. fBE (&) 31. BORROWINGS (Continued)
(d) FEMBIRITEEZEHAMNT : (d)  The maturity of non-current bank borrowings is
as follows:
rEE PN
Group Company

ZEEAF TTHF —BEAE _TTHF
2006 2005 2006 2005
ARMFT ARMTT ARBFT ARMTIT
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000

—EMF 1-2 years 10,000 70,000 - -

(e) REEBZ2EBRFERAT: (e) The effective interest rates at the balance sheet
dates were as follows:

x5E
Group
“EERE —ZTRF
2006 2005
ARY Eye HE AR ET BT
RMB usD JPY RMB usD HKD
RITIEE Bank borrowings 5.2% 5.3% 1.6% 4.3% 4.0% 4.8%
Hihfg & Other borrowings 6.0% - - 6.0% - -
AN
Company
“EERE —ZTRF
2006 2005
ARY Eye B AR ET BT
RMB usD HKD RMB usD HKD
RITEE Bank borrowings 5.5% - - 5.6% - -
32. EERARHMENKIE 32. ACCRUALS AND OTHER PAYABLES
RZBEZERFET_A=1+—H K& Included in the balance of accruals and other payables,
AREMEMNKREBEZSHRARE RMB98,882,000 (2005: nil) at 31st December 2006 was
98,882,000 (ZZETRHF:T) ARNEE related to the construction of a new plant of Shanghai
FEBREMEFERAAN - LK Tian Ma Microelectronics Company Limited (Note 19).
(BTEE19)
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33. RARKRHGEE 33. SHARE CAPITAL AND SHARE PREMIUM
HERER gng EER B &8
Domestic HR Number Ordinary Share B3t
Shares H Shares of shares shares premium Total
(FR) (FR) (FR) (AR%®Fr) (ARETFR) (AREFR)
[thousands| ~(thousands] ~(thousands) (RMB'000) (RMB'000) (RMB'000)
(Kfitb) (Ktc) (Kiita) (Kitd)
[Note b] [Note ¢ [Note a [Note d]
R-FFNE At 31st December 2005
+-R=+—H 400,000 242,000 642,000 642,000 165,198 807,198
BEHK Repurchase of H shares - (6,000} (6,000] (6,000} (4,093] (10,093)
RZZENE
+-A=t+-H At 31st December 2006 400,000 236,000 636,000 636,000 161,105 797,105
B &t Notes:
(a) L@ AR < w1 48 2% 636,000,000A% (a) The total registered number of ordinary shares is 636
—ZETHF:642,000,0000%) - TR million shares (2005: 642 million shares) with a par value
HEARKIT(ZZZLF : R@ of RMB1 per share (2005: RMB1 per share]. All issued
BEARBIT) FABEEETRHER shares are fully paid.
BB
(b) R—ANEFRARZ+H ARAFRE (b) On 20th June 1997, the Company was established by
3@ [A) A Az 3112597 400,000,0008% =A% issuance of 400,000,000 Domestic Shares of RMB1 each
HEARE1T2FBERNERmAKL- to CATIC Shenzhen Company in exchange for its interests
NRB|EETE THEAR BERQ in certain subsidiaries, associates and properties. These
AIRYE LS - ZFEANERBER Domestic Shares are not listed on any stock exchanges.
ERERZFT Lo
(c) R—AhEFABR=F+=RH ARQA (c] On 22nd September 1997, the Company issued
NEBR1.73E T2 B BBEE A 242,000,000 H Shares of RMB1 each by way of placement
AR ZTEREEARKITZ and public offer at a price of HKD1.73 each. These H
242,000,000A% HAR 5% S HAR A — AL L Shares were listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
tFNAZTNLBEREBHARZ Limited on 29th September 1997.
BRAF Eie
(d) RZZEZRFNR ARFBAER (d) The Company acquired 6,000,000 shares of its H Shares

Ffr % 51 6,000,000/% H% - 8 B 7% & ik
2 RIE#FE 49,702,000 T (FE
RAR#10,093,0005T) @ I B # AL R
R 1 A BR o

through purchases on the Stock Exchange in August
2006. The total amount paid to acquire the shares was
HKD9,702,000 (an equivalent of RMB10,093,000) and has

been deducted from shareholders” equity.
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3. Hih#E 34. OTHER RESERVES
AftHERE
EfEA
EE R Available-
AEE  EELHS for-sale
ERfE Statutory Statutory investments
Capital common common revaluation “m
reserve reserve fund welfare fund reserves Total
ARETT ARETT ARETT ARETT ARETR
RMB000 RMB'000 RMB000 RMB’000 RMB000
r&E GROUP
RZETRF Balance as at 1st January
—A—-B&% 2005 182,235 32,420 25,935 - 240,590
RRBEFE L Transfer from retained earnings = 586 468 = 1,054
W-EZRF+_R Balance as at 31st December
=t+—H#&sH 2005 182,235 33,006 26,403 - 241,644
RZZEERE-HA—H Balance as at Tst January
Homk 2006 as per above 182,235 33,006 26,403 - 241,644
—MEBARBRENRER  Transfer of equity interest to
REEZEADH minority interests following
BRER (fra21) a subsidiary's share
segregation reform (Note 21] (58,999 - - - (58,999
IHEERECAAE Fair value gain from available-
Wz (kB HE) for-sale investments, net of tax = = = 120,109 120,109
EERREBAEE Transfer of statutory common
BHAES welfare fund to statutory
common reserve fund - 26,403 (26,403) - -
WREABHEL Transfer from retained
% 5 B B A3 earnings as reported in
statutory accounts - 10,592 - - 10,592
R-ZZExF+ZA Balance as at 31st December
=t+-B&& 2006 123,236 70,001 - 120,109 313,346
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34. Htf#E (&)

34. OTHER RESERVES (Continued]

AHHEERE
B
hE B Available-
AEE  EEAHES for-sale
Statutory Statutory  investments
common common revaluation B
reserve fund  welfare fund reserves Total
ARETIL AREFT ARETT ARETR
RMB000 RMB 000 RMB 000 RMB 000
b NN COMPANY
RZZEZTHE Balance as at 1st January
—A—B#&&% 2005 32,420 25,935 - 58,355
BAZERHAESR Transfer to statutory common
REER@E reserve fund and statutory common
welfare fund 586 468 - 1,054
R-ZZEZRF+-A Balance as at 31st December
=t—H&s% 2005 33,006 26,403 - 59,409
RZEERE-H—H Balance as at 1st January
ek 2006 as per above 33,006 26,403 - 59,409
AHHEREZAR Fair value gain from available-for-sale
W (B HR) investment, net of tax - - 79,670 79,670
EEARERAEE Transfer of statutory common welfare
BRHNER fund to statutory common reserve fund 26,403 (26,403) - -
REBBME Transfer from retained earnings as
% R B A3l reported in statutory accounts 10,592 = = 10,592
R-ZBZ2XE+=A Balance as at 31st December
=t-A&tH 2006 70,001 - 79,670 149,671

REPBERABNERARR Z RRIEZ
REBEDIKFENE NRRABAD B &
H BE E BR B PR T A B 10% 8 E
FEBBAES (RIFZLATEZEEAR
R B A & BEAI50%) © R (6 8 R 3L
ZBRSN BN SAEELRZERT
SRERERE K-

BRBRRRERAZRR EEBRHBLABEST
BREAN - BEABENZBAAEETE
DIREMR AR S 25% R IR -

According to the Company Law of the PRC and the Articles
of Association of the Company, when distributing net profit
each year, the Company shall set aside 10% of its net
profit as reported in the PRC statutory accounts for the
statutory common reserve fund (except where the fund
has reached 50% of the Company's registered share
capital). This reserve cannot be used for purposes other
than those for which they are created and are not
distributable as cash dividends.

The statutory common reserve fund may be converted
into share capital provided it is approved by a resolution
at a shareholders’ general meeting and the balance of
the statutory common reserve fund does not fall below
25% of the registered share capital.
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4. Hftnfdfs (&) 34. OTHER RESERVES (Continued]
EREFTZRBEARTNER=ZZZRE R Prior to the revised Company Law of PRC which came
FEERZ AT F 0 A HI 5% ZE 10%78 # into effect in late 2005, 5% to 10% of the net profits was
EEE R AmE ARASERINGERS required to be appropriated to the statutory common
BR BT 2R ARDAKRIET ZE welfare fund, which was used for the collective welfare
Dl-ZrhmeRN_TETXFEF—H—H of the staff and workers of the Group. The revised
Z ERFE AR IR R B B I B AR 4 2 AR E B Company Law ceased such appropriation. The remaining
NEERBATER- balance of this fund at Tst January 2006 has been

transferred to the statutory common reserve fund in

accordance with the regulations promulgated by the
Ministry of Finance of the PRC.

ARBEZSERBE_TEF+=A For the year ended 31st December 2006, the directors of

=S+ —BIEFERRTIDEE#E: the Company proposed the following appropriation to the
statutory common reserve fund:

—EEXRF —ETRF
2006 2005

Bkt AR®FR Bt ARETT

Percentage RMB’000  Percentage RMB'000

EEBBRAES Statutory common reserve fund 10% 10,592 10% 586

EE DT Statutory common welfare fund - - 8% 468

10% 10,592 18% 1,054
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3. EEELECZHSE

FEGBMNELEEL RSN FHE:

35. CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS

from operations:

Reconciliation of profit for the year to cash generated

—EERF —ZEZTRF
2006 2005
ARE T AREFT
RMB’000 RMB 000
FE @A Profit for the year 180,362 44,719
SHEIER Adjustments for
BB (Bfat12) Tax (Note 12) 31,005 17,734
weE Depreciation
b EN N E - property, plant and equipment 119,531 110,873
—REME - investment properties 7,667 12,895
HE T & i Amortisation of leasehold land and
EREEE land use rights 1,573 1,293
HibIEmEN & = o Amortisation of other non-current assets 2,316 1,437
HEREEEXB 2 EE Loss on sale of discontinued operations - 3,699
BAREREBEB/EBZIIEN  Fair value (gain)/loss on financial assets
MBEERRE (W) / at fair value through profit or loss
BB (21,787) 46,482
HERARNEREERER Gain from sale of financial assets at fair value
5| 8K &) & B & B s through profit or loss (2,736) (472)
2 WA Interest income (4,429) (5,402)
FMEEA Interest expenses 41,282 29,729
B E AR 2 O&F]) /BB Share of [profit)/loss of associates (70) 5,476
EEWE -BERZHEZEE  Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment 1,350 700
I8 6 B Government subsidies (106) (7,888)
355,958 261,275
LEERED Changes in working capital
JE U Z= 4 2 30 Increase in notes receivable (39,296) (133,478)
B 5 M () (Increase)/decrease in trade receivables (35,329) 37,716
F&EZEM Increase in inventories (127,617) (988)
T8 5138 0 E i FE R Increase in prepayments and other receivables
Z 3 (42,003) (4,694)
e LS B %4 R A R BRIE Decrease in amounts due from the ultimate
2R holding company - 2,570
HetRENEE 2N Increase in other current assets (1,011) (222)
ERESZEN (D) Increase/(decrease] in notes payable 50,949 (3,070)
2R Z2EM CRD) Increase/(decrease] in trade payables 139,079 (49,692)
BN E e kBB 2EM Increase in salary and staff welfare payables 8,069 14,970
BRERREECENRZ Increase/(decrease) in accruals and
#m/ Cgd) other payables 17,156 (21,170)
EEEECERS Cash generated from operations 325,955 103,217
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BMESBERARB ZRBRIZRRBFH
RN B R E KB A E - H b i o B
FEERXEEESN 2RAEERENE
R ARB ARG RITEEAZE 2
REARBRFHRAIN AR ZBRE
BEABREBRBUNREKE -

AEEN-—BORXBREEMERER
ETHN - AEERARUERHEERNE
ARAKREMEREF —BWIEERBERK
FETHN RBEENXZEEZBH A
SEERTIZE AR B B 5RO S
NEREECENTFPERER-BE
BER/IBNE AEENTIZHETLDY
B BEETY B B RS R
AEEMRANTZE Bt EBTRE
BEHRARZRAANRR  IREEER
REzEE FEEELEBERE
BREMUBERL RABREREE 5L
RE R AN B S M b it A 3 M o — R A
TEbER B NREBEH AT HEL
R BRI R A N EE A o s R
SENRBTEREFS RERKRAR
EERSGORY ZBEAERARTENE
RS MELBERETEEREEA
CEMBRET (CEXKHE) HEXE
EEABUNMEBETINRKERES 2
P WMERXHRERNEERNAEE
MERFP —BMERRRGIETH
HREERINELEERERZZIER
N AEEEERBEUBR NS
2o A L - PATT 35 BR M B2 (AR 765 E A Y I
ANERLINEEEBERSHERNE
EHENIRT AT A& ERE(EEHE
TBRERBEERENEREHIREIN
K-

36.
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SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
Related parties include the Company’s ultimate holding
company, CATIC Shenzhen Company, and its subsidiaries,
other state-controlled enterprises and their subsidiaries
directly or indirectly controlled by the PRC government,
corporations in which the Company is able to control or
exercise significant influence, key management personnel
of the Company and CATIC Shenzhen Company and their
close family members.

A portion of the Group’s business activities are conducted
with other state-owned enterprises. The Group believes
that these transactions are carried out on normal
commercial terms that are consistently applied to all
customers. For the purpose of related party transactions
disclosure, the Group has identified, to the extent
practicable, those corporate customers and suppliers
which are state-owned enterprises based on their
immediate ownership structure. It should be noted,
however, that substantially all of the Group’s business
activities are conducted in the PRC and the influence of
the PRC government in the Chinese economy is pervasive.
In this regard, the PRC government indirectly holds
interests in many companies. Many state-owned
enterprises have multi-layered corporate structure and
the ownership structures change over time as a result of
transfers and privatisation programs. Some of these
interests may, in themselves or when combined with other
indirect interests, be controlling interests. Such interests,
however, would not be known to the Group and are not
reflected in the disclosures below. In addition, a portion
of the Group's services provided are of a retail nature to
end users, which include transactions with the employees
of state-owned enterprises on corporate business, their
key management personnel and close family members.
These transactions are carried out on normal commercial
terms that are consistently applied to all customers. Due
to the vast volume and the pervasiveness of these
transactions, the Group is unable to determine the
aggregate amount of these transactions for disclosure.
Therefore, the revenue from provision of services
disclosed below does not include retail transactions with
these related parties. However, the Group believes that
meaningful information relating to related party
disclosures has been adequately disclosed.
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3. EXBEIRS (£) 36. SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
[Continued)

RTHBHRRTERENBE A E R In addition to the related party information shown

S THRAE TASEEEESLLRIE elsewhere in the financial statements, the following is a

MEHBESETIERBEIRS R summary of significant related party transactions entered

HEAEARGEENLER: into in the ordinary course of business between the Group

and its related parties and the balances arising from
related party transactions:

(a) HEBLINRS (a)  Transactions with related parties
rEH
Group
=5 2k —ETRF
2006 2005
AR¥EFT ARETT
RMB’000 RMB'000
HEEAEZERARNREZ Transactions with the ultimate holding
MEBARNR S company and a fellow subsidiary
EEE Expenses:
MEEBRBRARAX Expenses for property management fee 3,234 2,752
RZBERFE+A=+—8" As at 31st December 2006, the Group’'s bank
REE A R #485,000,0007T (= borrowings of RMB485,000,000 (2005: RMB195,000,000)
ZEHF: AR¥195,000,0007T) were guaranteed by the ultimate holding company
(Mt5E31(a)) 2 SRITIEE I A K (Note 31(al).
BN B RHER
rEH
Group
=5 2k —ETRF
2006 2005
AR¥F T AREFT
RMB’000 RMB'000
HBHMEERCENRS Transactions with other state-owned enterprises
(1) HA: (1) Revenue:
HEMRBAR (AaE13) Disposal of a subsidiary (Note 13) - 9,833
HEEmHKA Revenue from sales of goods 460,026 471,207
REWMEHHERA Rental income in respect of investment properties 5,343 2,867
RITFRATER B U A Interest income from bank deposits 4,629 5,402
(2) A%: (2) Expenses:
BEEm Purchase of goods 137,157 14,773
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3. EXBEIRS (4) 36. SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(Continued]
(b) EEEAER z&& (b)  Balances with related parties

The amounts due from/to related parties

companies are non-interest bearing and repayable

ety FENRIE R R 2 RIS R
RERAREBKREE-

on demand.
rEH
Group
ZEERF —EERF
2006 2005
AR¥TF T AREF T
RMB’000 RMB 000
BHE R B QR 2 &8 Balances with a fellow subsidiary
TEIR B A & E S 5K Accruals and other payables 577 1,015
HEMBEAFRT Balances with other state-owned
¥z E R banks/enterprises
RekREEED Cash and cash equivalents 280,291 217,466
2 5 R Trade receivables 163,603 194,175
B 5 K Trade payables 14,848 2,155
() fBE (c) Borrowings
rEH
Group
ZEERRF —EERF
2006 2005
ARMF T AE®F T
RMB’000 RMB'000
REGREZERARZEER Borrowings from the ultimate holding company
R E A At beginning of the year 7,990 1,500
KEEE Proceeds from borrowings 3,200 6,490
BEEE Repayment of borrowings (1,332) -
RER At end of the year 9,858 7,990
REBEERITZEE Borrowings from state-owned banks
RE A At beginning of the year 415,154 428,762
WEEE Proceeds from borrowings 986,835 436,186
EEEE Repayment of borrowings (635,028) (449,794)
RER At end of the year 766,961 415,154
FTRFE Interest charged 32,447 18,112
N—_ZEENE+_A=+—8" The weighted average effective interest rate of the
B hniE A A& E5.2% loans were 5.2% (2005: 4.3%) as at 31st December

(ZETHF:43%) °

2006.
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37. HKERER 37. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(a) HHREKEEZER (a)  Financial risk factors
REENEHAXEZENTB The Group's activities expose it to a variety of
Rz mizER (BEEEERR- financial risks: market risk (including currency
AR ENERRREERRR) risk, fair value interest rate risk and price risk],
SRR -RBELERKRRER credit risk, liquidity risk and cash flow interest rate
SR ERR AEENERER risk. The Group's overall risk management
ERFE T IR B IHNETE programme focuses on the unpredictability of
A W ERESREHRNEE financial markets and seeks to minimise potential
WBRENEENNTZE- adverse effects on the Group’'s financial
performance.
(1) %5 & & (1] Market risk
(i) SINGE 1 B (i) Foreign exchange risk
REBEH D ER The Group exposes to foreign
AN & E i = exchange risks as certain portion of
L RET Bt business activities are denominated
X HNRE [ B in foreign currencies, primarily with
RTEBERR respect to the US dollar. The Group
B B HY SN [ Rz - has negotiated sales contracts to
REERMAHE manage the risk arising from certain
G AR E IR HMNE recognised liabilities. The directors
Rk -EERRAR are of the opinion that the Group's
& B 1 5 EE [ B expose to foreign exchange risk is
EHNERH- manageable.
(ii) B 1% = (i) Price risk
HRASERE The Group is exposed to equity
mWKEEESHE securities price risk because
EBEXRPHE investments held by the Group are
RAHEE SR classified on the consolidated
BEXREANE balance sheet either as available-for-
il G R IR sale financial assets or as financial
TREE WA assets at fair value through profit or
SEAXKREZE loss. The Group is not exposed to
7 B (B A8 AL Bg o A commodity price risk.
EETEZE G
B mE R
(20 FERER (2] Credit risk
REEFESEREFHNE The Group has significant concentrations of
ERB-R =TT REF+ credit risk. The top 5 customers accounted
ZA=+—B X~&EEH for more than 45% of the balance of trade
TREFE 5 EYGKRERTE receivables as at 31st December 2006 (2005:
EAREBBHBENLY 46%). It has policies in place to ensure that
(ZEZRF 46%) - AE sales of products are made to customers
| 2 il F R R E m 2 with an appropriate credit history.
HETHERAEEEECHE
mER-.
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37. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

Financial risk factors (Continued]

(a)

(b)

(3)

(4)

Liquidity risk

Prudent liquidity risk management implies
maintaining sufficient cash and marketable
securities, the availability of funding through
an adequate amount of committed credit
facilities and the ability to close out market
positions. The Group aims to maintain
flexibility in funding by keeping committed
credit lines available.

Cash flow and fair value interest rate risk

The Group's interest rate risk arises mainly
from bank deposits at demand and
borrowings bearing fixed interest rates. The
directors are of the opinion that this risk is
not material as at 31st December 2006.

Fair value estimation

The nominal value less impairment provision of

trade receivables are assumed to approximate their

fair values. The fair value of financial liabilities for

disclosure purposes is estimated by discounting

the future contractual cash flows at the current

market interest rate that is available to the Group

for similar financial instruments.
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38. XiE 38. COMMITMENTS
(a) EEREIE (a)  Capital commitments
REE B REBBOERAELN Capital commitments not provided for at the
T balance sheet date is as follows:
rEE PN
Group Company
ZBERE —_TTHF ZBEARF —_TTHF
2006 2005 2006 2005
ARMTRT ARETIT ARBTRT ARKETT
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000
BRI ERE S Contracted but not
provided for
L3 Properties 658,959 = - =
B Machinery 450,467 499 - =
RHBRARZEZE Investment in a subsidiary - 559,116 108,150 250,116
WHEAIHEERE Acquisition of available-for-sale
investment 200,000 - - -
L 55 Bff /&8 2 =) Acquisition of a subsidiary 1,328,522 398,522 1,328,522 398,522
2,637,948 958,137 1,436,672 648,638
rEE ARF
Group Company
—EEXRF _TTLF ZBEARF _TTHF
2006 2005 2006 2005
ARMTT ARET T ARMTFRT ARKTT
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000
EREERIL Authorised but not
contracted for
% Properties - 549,300 - -
B Machinery 1,649,536 720,700 - =
KRB AR 2&E Investment in a subsidiary 9,780 = - =

1,659,316 1,270,000 - -
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38. A&iE (&) 38. COMMITMENTS (Continued)
(b) RERNEE (b)  Operating lease commitments
AEERBBIESRRAETFT The Group has commitments under non-cancelable
ISR JBH 4 i A K9 2 ACHE BE 4B 4R operating leases in respect of staff quarters and
Ik office premises as follows:
rEH
Group
—E2ERF —ETRF
2006 2005
AR¥TF T AREF T
RMB’000 RMB 000
—F R Not later than one year 5,205 9,421
MEERF Later than one year and not later than five years 9,020 14,249
14,225 23,670
BFIAAHEHLLHHORRKIE The future minimum lease receipts under non-
FEWHSEZNT cancelable operating leases in respect of buildings
are as follows:
rEH
Group
—E2ERF —ETRF
2006 2005
AR#TF T AREF T
RMB’000 RMB 000
—F R Not later than one year 33,821 40,242
MEERF Later than one year and not later than five years 38,764 38,604
72,585 78,846
AEFEZREHNHAR—RR= Generally the Group's operating leases are for
FHA Lo terms of three years or more.
39. RAEME 39. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
rEH AN
Group Company
—BEREFE _TERF ZBEAREFE _TTRF
2006 2005 2006 2005

AR TR ARETT ARBFTR ARFETT
RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB’000  RMB'000

EEMERRIERT Guarantees to banks
RITELE 2 WITHER in respect of banking
facilities granted to
subsidiaries - - 145,000 20,000
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40.

RERBEE
B W-FBLFE-A=t+E AR

(b)

(c]

AR T —REEBRARQ A
(ODFRIN—R1) BFERINF MmA F
HEREEREAREAR ([ER
B WEBEMET SR
SR —R RORYIF AR
AR B AN A A A URE
EREWNBRARERBEEAEER
EBPR D 7 75%M% HE R 5 R A
EREHBAREREEAEER
X¥ERARIZEL BERER
AR #930,000,0007T « & 1E 17 %
MEZEGEARBHRETZR
SGEER_ZTTLFAHATIH
BRAZBEREFR RS E-

AYImREE (RE) B ERA
A ([REE]) RRESESRE
DRAEES _TTRFMNA+
“HEMZREERRFIAS
BEEEET T RF+—
A-t+ttBEREE—T7T%E 23
B AR A E) K E TR EE i FE IR AEA
A% A% SR (A AR op i ARR IR RAZ & 45
B 10AIR 2 3. 1MLAR {0 LA ER AR
TEARBRRABEMEREEN
BN B BT AR - 3% JT ZE T
RER—_ZEZELFMWA+TRBEA
FAzREERRFINASRSEE
BeAnw REMAREEZEIFRBA
BERRREEBRE=ZENR I
HIZREREIRESENREHEE
MRE R ERN -

ERARRKRRER _ZZELF
ZATRABBT(PEARHK
MBEEEMFTIE) ([FE R
SHEl) BT NEFE—H—
HEHETT

40.

EVENTS AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE

(a)

(b)

(c)

On 30th January 2007, the Company entered into a
transfer agreement with the Insolvency and
Liquidation Committee of Guangdong International
Trust Investment Company ("GITIC"), Shenzhen
Yilang Investment Co., Ltd. ("Shenzhen Yilang”) and
CATIC Shenzhen Company, and a cooperation
agreement with Shenzhen Yilang and CATIC
Shenzhen Pursuant to these
agreements, the Company would acquire 75% of
equity interest in and assume the debts of
Guangdong International Building Industrial Co.,

Ltd., a subsidiary company of GITIC at an effective

Company.

consideration of RMB930 million. The cooperation

agreement, transfer agreement and the
transactions contemplated wunder these
agreements have been approved at the

extraordinary general meeting held on 14th May
2007.

The scheme of the original share segregation
reform of Shenzhen Fiyta Holdings Limited ("Fiyta”)
was not approved at the extraordinary general
meeting of Fiyta held on 12th April 2006. The Board
presented on 27th November 2006 another scheme
in which the Company and other holders of non-
circulating A shares of Fiyta offered 3.1 shares for
every 10 shares held by the Fiyta A shares holders
in exchange for their approval for the conversion
of all the non-circulating A shares of Fiyta into
listed A shares. This scheme was also not approved
at the extraordinary general meeting of Fiyta held
on 16th April 2007. The Company and other holders
of non-circulating A shares of Fiyta are considering
a third scheme and will restart the process of the
share segregation reform at a proper time
according to relevant laws and regulations.

On 16th March 2007, the National People’s
Congress approved the Corporate Income Tax Law
of the People’'s Republic of China (the “new CIT
Law”], which is effective from 1st January 2008.
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41,

42,

HEBRREE (&)

(c) (%)

BN E BRI IR & & MRIER
HEEMRANTXERAGRE
RARnBEExREZABRRRME
R X i @R EZ &
FEAKBEECHBAEERRL
BMIERENREE B EART B
BRUETIHZ B BEMAE
A H) B WA M R R 4 BE Y
B —FT )\ FERIAZ AR KM
B 8 P P 1S K - FE SR B M AT
B R EL RS RO U 18 AR B R e B
HABM M BEIE S AR E N
RNEARE B AN EE R EE S 12
AT ENOEN B S A K E
BELERBEERBER AR BN
FHENTE (BE) AKER
fE Lt B iE R AR
iR E—TREMPAEHRE
HAKRBRERHRNEERER
MBIRNE R & -

(d) R_EERFALA-_+=H
BRAAIRERERARA BB
NGIDNG 3l | Bl == BN I VA=
BEHE BEE R MEE D
& FA 12 N1360,0005 7T (BN A R ¥
2,910,000t ) * B0 BB A KR
B 4 000,000 # = A R
#6,910,000 - E - L F =
R EZKE PMEBHERNIEE
BEHEMEARZE B AR
# 10,000,000 # & A K
#12,910,0007T  BI4E A T #it
BWH oz KR ES K L0%E
Z53.52% AN A A A A EUS 2
AR HE G 1ED1%PE 2=39.51% » AR
AR MBS s 218 A
EEELH A ARES210007T 15
R_EELFYPEHRERP M-

REEZERRQE
EFZRBRAZNF BT HRARYIDE S

REER AR

EBmBE
ETUBRFETUBFINFEARFE
225 HRe

40.

41.

42.
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EVENTS AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE

(Continued)

(c) [Continued)
Since the deferred tax assets and deferred tax
liabilities shall be measured at the tax rates that
are expected to apply to the period when the asset
is realized or the liability is settled, the change in
the applicable tax rate will affect the determination
of the carrying values of deferred tax assets and
deferred tax liabilities of the Group. As at the date
that these financial statements are approved for
issue, detailed measures of the new CIT Law have
yet to be issued, specific provisions concerning the
applicable income tax rates, computation of taxable
income, as well as specific preferential tax
treatments and their related transitional provisions
for the periods from 2008 and onwards have not
been clarified. Consequently, the Group is not in a
position to reasonably assess the impact, if any, to
the carrying values of deferred tax assets and
deferred tax liabilities as the result of the
implementation of the new CIT Law. The Group
will further evaluate the impact to its operating
results and financial positions of future periods
as more detailed measures and other related
regulations are announced.

(d) On 22nd September 2006, K-Bridge agreed to
increase its capital contribution (the "Capital
Increase”) in an amount of USD360,000 (i.e.
RMB2,910,000) to CAERO from RMB4,000,000 to
RMB6,910,000 pursuant to the Capital Increase
Agreement entered into between the Company,
K-Bridge and CATIC Commerce Corporation. After
the Capital Increase which was completed in
February 2007, the registered capital of CAERO was
increased from RMB10,000,000 to RMB12,910,000,
K-Bridge’ equity interest in CAERO was increased
from 40% to 53.52%, and the Company’s equity
interest in CAERO was diluted from 51% to 39.51%.
The loss on the deemed disposal of the Company’s
equity interest in CAERO was approximately
RMB821,000, which will be reflected in the 2007
financial statements.

ULTIMATE HOLDING COMPANY

The directors regard CATIC Shenzhen Company, a
company established in the PRC, as being the ultimate
holding company.

COMPARATIVE FIGURES

Certain comparative figures have been reclassified to
conform to the current year’'s presentation.
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